

SOC APPROVALS

April 17, 2024

The following proposals were approved at the April 17, 2024 meeting of the Subcommittee on Undergraduate Academic Courses (SOC).

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

DEPARTMENT OF CLASSICAL STUDIES

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be introduced:

CLASSICAL STUDIES 3551F/G DISCOVERING ANCIENT ROME

This course critiques the “canon” of Roman archaeology and interrogates its value in shaping the narrative of Rome. We will critique the material that has been prioritized and explore monuments and objects from around the empire that present a new and varied picture of the Roman world.

Antirequisite(s): Classical Studies 3903F if taken in 2022-23.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be introduced:

CLASSICAL STUDIES 3552F/G ARCHAEOLOGY OF ANCIENT ROME

This course introduces students to the extraordinary archaeological remains of the ancient city of Rome. We will cover the core of the ancient city center, which includes many of the well-known temples, structures, and monuments of the city, as well as the remains of everyday life in this ancient capital.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be introduced:

**CLASSICAL STUDIES 3553F/G
ARCHAEOLOGY OF ROMAN PROVINCES**

This course focuses on the archaeology found in the Roman provinces in North Africa, the Middle East, and Europe. Major concepts addressed are issues surrounding how we use the archaeological record to understand conquest and imperialism, cultural change, and the varied responses by local populations to these processes.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be introduced:

**CLASSICAL STUDIES 3636F/G
ATHENIAN DEMOCRACY IN CRISIS**

This course uses the student-centered, experiential Reacting to the Past pedagogy to explore the social and political history of Athens in 403 BC. In an immersive role-playing game students research and bring to life known historical figures and debate, as members of rival political factions, the future of Athenian democracy.

Antirequisite(s): Classical Studies 3905F if taken in 2023-24.
Prerequisite(s): Any Classical Studies course at the 1000-3999 level.
Extra Information: 3 lecture hours: lecture and immersive role-playing.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be introduced:

**CLASSICAL STUDIES 3676F/G
THE ROMAN REPUBLIC IN CRISIS**

This course uses student-centered, experiential Reacting to the Past pedagogy to explore the tumultuous history of Rome in the first century BC. In an immersive role-playing game students research and bring to life known historical figures and debate, as members of rival political factions, the future of the Roman Republic.

Antirequisite(s): Classical Studies 4450G if taken in 2021-22.
Prerequisite(s): Any Classical Studies course at the 1000-3999 level.
Extra Information: 3 lecture hours: lecture and immersive role-playing.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be introduced:

**CLASSICAL STUDIES 3805F/G
CLASSICAL RECEPTION STUDIES**

This course focuses on the ways in which post-classical cultures have received ancient Greek and Roman literature, history, and material culture. Topics may include representations of Greece and Rome in literature and film, modern adaptations of ancient texts, and the cultural power of ruins and museums.

Antirequisite(s): Classical Studies 3905G if taken in 2021-22.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be introduced:

**CLASSICAL STUDIES 3907F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS IN CLASSICAL STUDIES**

(Short title: Sp Topics in Classical Studies)

Please consult Department for current offerings.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be introduced:

**CLASSICAL STUDIES 3908F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS IN CLASSICAL STUDIES**

(Short title: Sp Topics in Classical Studies)

Please consult Department for current offerings.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

MINOR IN GREEK AND ROMAN ARCHAEOLOGY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements. Classical Studies 1000 is recommended. With permission of the Department, students may have the Classical Studies 1000 requirement waived in those courses at the 2000 level or above for which it is normally a prerequisite.

Module

4.0 courses:

4.0 courses from: Classical Studies 2500A/B, Classical Studies 2525A/B, Classical Studies 3010F/G, Classical Studies 3050F/G, Classical Studies 3515F/G, Classical Studies 3525F/G, Classical Studies 3530E, Classical Studies 3550E, **Classical Studies 3551F/G, Classical Studies 3552F/G, Classical Studies 3553F/G**, Classical Studies 3555E, Classical Studies 3585F/G, Classical Studies 4500F/G, Classical Studies 4510F/G, Classical Studies 4512F/G, Classical Studies 4550F/G, Classical Studies 4552F/G, Classical Studies 4580F/G, Classical Studies 4585F/G.

Appropriate course substitutions may be made with the permission of Department.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

MINOR IN GREEK AND ROMAN HISTORY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements. Classical Studies 1000 is recommended. With permission of the Department, students may have the Classical Studies 1000 requirement waived in those courses at the 2000-level or above for which it is normally a prerequisite.

Module

4.0 courses:

2.0 courses: Classical Studies 3410E, Classical Studies 3450E.
2.0 courses from: Classical Studies 2300, Classical Studies 2301A/B, Classical Studies 2350A/B, Classical Studies 2440A/B, Classical Studies 2480A/B, Classical Studies 2500A/B, Classical Studies 2525A/B, Classical Studies

2700A/B, Classical Studies 2840A/B, Classical Studies 3010F/G, Classical Studies 3050F/G, Classical Studies 3151F/G, Classical Studies 3181F/G, Classical Studies 3210F/G, Classical Studies 3300F/G, Classical Studies 3302E, Classical Studies 3303F/G, Classical Studies 3310F/G, Classical Studies 3350F/G, Classical Studies 3490F/G, Classical Studies 3515F/G, Classical Studies 3525F/G, Classical Studies 3530E, Classical Studies 3550E, **Classical Studies 3551F/G, Classical Studies 3552F/G, Classical Studies 3553F/G,** Classical Studies 3555E, Classical Studies 3585F/G, **Classical Studies 3636F/G, Classical Studies 3676F/G,** Classical Studies 3850F/G, Classical Studies 4410F/G, Classical Studies 4450F/G, Classical Studies 4580F/G, Classical Studies 4585F/G, the former Classical Studies 3200F/G (with a maximum of 1.0 course from the 2000-2999 level).

Appropriate course substitutions may be made with the permission of the Department.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

MINOR IN GREEK AND LATIN LITERATURE

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements. Classical Studies 1000 is recommended. With permission of the Department, students may have the Classical Studies 1000 requirement waived in those courses at the 2000 level or above for which it is normally a prerequisite.

Module

4.0 courses:

4.0 courses from: Classical Studies 2200, Classical Studies 3010F/G, Classical Studies 3050F/G, Classical Studies 3100E, Classical Studies 3102F/G, Classical Studies 3110F/G, Classical Studies 3150F/G, Classical Studies 3151F/G, Classical Studies 3181F/G, Classical Studies 3211F/G, Classical Studies 3612F/G, Classical Studies 3800F/G, **Classical Studies 3805F/G,** Classical Studies 3850F/G, the former Classical Studies 3201F/G and no more than 1.0 course in Greek and/or Latin at the 3000-level or above.

Appropriate course substitutions may be made with permission of the department.

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH AND WRITING STUDIES

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be introduced:

WRITING 2550A/B

THE ENGLISH LANGUAGE FOR CREATIVE AND PROFESSIONAL WRITERS

(Short title: English Language for Writers)

This course will teach you how to write more effectively in English. You'll learn about rules and when to ignore them, about sound, about systems, about word order, about meaning, and about the importance of context and situation. This is not a remedial or introductory grammar course.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be introduced:

WRITING 3600F/G

FANTASY WRITING

Students in this course will complete a plan for a full-length fantasy novel, focusing on aspects of world-building (including language creation), the use and transformation of common fantasy motifs, various ways to structure the narrative and tell the story, and how to devise the most affective and climactic scenes.

Antirequisite(s): Writing 3900F/G if taken in 2020-21, 2021-22, or 2022-23;

Writing 4880F/G if taken in 2018-19 or 2019-20.

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, Writing 1030F/G, or Writing 1031F/G; or at least 65% in each of MIT 1020E (or both of MIT 1021F/G and MIT 1022F/G) and MIT 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be introduced:

WRITING 3610F/G

CREATING YOUTH: WRITING FOR YOUNG ADULTS

(Short title: Writing for Young Adults)

This course considers the craft of writing for young adult readers. We will read several YA texts to examine craft and write literature for adolescents. We will complete several pieces geared specifically to young adult readers. Assignments may include a novel pitch, short fiction piece, novel chunk, and poetry collection.

Antirequisite(s): Writing 2291F/G if taken in 2020-21, 2021-22, or 2022-23.
Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, Writing 1030F/G, or Writing 1031F/G; or at least 65% in each of MIT 1020E (or both of MIT 1021F/G and MIT 1022F/G) and MIT 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).
Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be introduced:

**WRITING 3620F/G
WRITING HORROR FICTION**

This course teaches students how to effectively author and successfully market creative projects that traverse the various subgenres of horror fiction. From the earliest Gothic works to current trends in techno-horror, this course will focus on writing short stories and novels as well as adjacent platforms for horror, including film, streaming, and video games.

Antirequisite(s): Writing 3903F/G if taken in 2022-23.
Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, Writing 1030F/G, or Writing 1031F/G; or at least 65% in each of MIT 1020E (or both of MIT 1021F/G and MIT 1022F/G) and MIT 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).
Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be introduced:

**WRITING 3640F/G
CRIME WRITING: BLACK DAHLIAS, RED HERRINGS, AND TEQUILA
SUNRISES**

(Short title: Crime Writing)

This course introduces students to the process of writing crime fiction for a variety of media. Drawing on classic works, students will also learn about the criminal mind and investigative procedure as they create realistic portrayals of the genre's archetypal crimes, including murder, ransom kidnapping, and the theft of antiquities.

Antirequisite(s): the former Writing 2227F/G.
Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, Writing

1030F/G, or Writing 1031F/G; or at least 65% in each of MIT 1020E (or both of MIT 1021F/G and MIT 1022F/G) and MIT 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

WRITING 3225F/G

WRITING AND AI IN THE DIGITAL AGE ~~MY NAME IS URL: WRITING FOR THE WEB~~

(Short title: **Writing and AI**)

This course equips students with writing tools for the digital age. Topics include copyright and remix culture, neuroscience and the impact of online reading, collaborative writing with humans and artificial intelligence, and how to craft compelling content for a variety of online mediums and platforms, including social media and websites. ~~This course will explore the theory and practice of digital writing technologies. Topics covered include: the production, management, and reception of digital texts; web writing style; hypertext and linking; authorship; copyright. Students will evaluate the design and content of web texts and create their own web sites.~~

Antirequisite(s): Writing 2292G if taken in 2023-24.

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, Writing 2125F/G, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, Writing 1030F/G, or Writing 1031F/G; or at least 65% in each of MIT 1020E (or both of MIT 1021F/G and MIT 1022F/G) and MIT 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be withdrawn:

WRITING 2227F/G

CRIME WRITING: BLACK DAHLIAS, RED HERRINGS AND TEQUILA SUNRISES

This course introduces students to the process of writing crime fiction for a variety of media. Drawing on classic works, students will also learn about the criminal mind and investigative procedure as they create realistic portrayals of the genre's archetypal crimes, including murder, ransom kidnapping, and the theft of antiquities.

Antirequisite(s): Writing 2291F if taken in 2013-2014.

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of Writing 2101F/G, Writing 2125F/G, Writing 2111F/G, Writing 2130F/G or Writing 2131F/G; or at least 65% in one of Writing 1000F/G, Writing 1030F/G, or Writing 1031F/G; or at least 65% in each of MIT 1020E (or both of MIT 1021F/G and MIT 1022F/G) and MIT 1025F/G; or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours

Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

MINOR IN CREATIVE WRITING

Open to all students in the University, the Minor in Creative Writing offers undergraduate students the opportunity to develop their ability to write fiction, poetry, screenplays, and other forms of imaginative literature. Any undergraduate student may apply for admission, subject to prerequisites and general University entrance requirements.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including ~~1.0~~ **0.5** course from ~~English 1020E, English 1022E, English 1024E, or English 1027F/G and English 1028F/G, or Film Studies 1020E or Film Studies 1022, with a final grade of at least 60%.*~~

~~*Students registering in the Minor in Creative Writing must complete~~ Writing 1000F/G, Writing 1030F/G, or Writing 1031F/G with a grade of at least 70%; **or 0.5 course from** one of Writing 2101F/G, ~~Writing 2125F/G (or the former Writing 2121F/G)~~, Writing 2111F/G, or Writing 2131F/G with a grade of at least 65%; ~~or obtain special permission of the Department, in order to take required senior Writing courses.~~

Module

4.0 courses:

~~1.0 course in English (not including English 3998E and English 4999E) or Film Studies at the 2000 level or above.~~

0.5 course on the English Language: Writing 2550A/B.

0.5 course on the Writing Profession: Writing 2520A/B.

1.0 course in Writing Genres from: Writing 2204F/G, Writing 2214F/G, Writing 2218F/G, Writing 2220F/G.

~~3.0~~ **2.0** courses from: Writing 2203F/G, ~~Writing 2204F/G, Writing 2211F/G, Writing 2213F/G, Writing 2214F/G, Writing 2218F/G, Writing 2219F/G, Writing 2220F/G, Writing 2222F/G, Writing 2223F/G, Writing 2224F/G, Writing 2225F/G, Writing 2226F/G, Writing 2227F/G,~~ **Writing 3225F/G,**

Writing 3228F/G, ~~(or the former Writing 2217F/G)~~, Writing 3300F/G, Writing 3401F/G, Writing 3402F/G, Writing 3600F/G, Writing 3610F/G, Writing 3620F/G, Writing 3640F/G (or the former Writing 2227F/G), Writing courses numbered 4000-4999 ~~Writing 4998F/G (or the former Writing 2299F/G), Writing 4999E; English 3998E, English 4999E.~~

Note: Other courses (including in other programs) may be substituted with permission of the Undergraduate Program Director (Writing).

~~In certain cases courses not listed above, including Special Topics courses in Writing, may be used toward the Minor in Creative Writing. Students should contact the Undergraduate Program Director (Writing) for further information and specific approvals.~~

Note: The Minor in Creative Writing may be combined with the Certificate in Professional Communication. The Minor in Creative Writing may not be combined with the Certificate in Writing.

FILM STUDIES PROGRAM

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be introduced:

FILM STUDIES 2259F/G INDIGENOUS CINEMA

Introduces students to Indigenous cinema across Turtle Island (North America) and beyond. Through lectures and weekly screenings, students will study how Indigenous peoples use the moving image to tell their own stories and foster resilience and resurgence in their communities.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in Film Studies 1020E or Film Studies 1022 or Indigenous Studies 1020E; or 1.0 of English 1000-1999 plus English 2112F/G, Film Studies 2212F/G, or Theatre Studies 2212F/G, or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 2 lecture/seminar hours, film screenings online.

Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN FILM STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including 1.0 from Film Studies 1000-1999, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

Module

9.0 courses:

~~2.0 courses in Film Studies from: Film Studies 2230F/G, Film Studies 2252F/G (or the former Film Studies 2251E), Film Studies 2254F/G (or the former Film Studies 2253E) Film Studies 2258F/G.~~

1.5 courses in Film Studies: Film Studies 2230F/G, Film Studies, 2254F/G, Film Studies 2258F/G.

0.5 course in Film Studies from: Film Studies 2252F/G, Film Studies 2191F/G.

0.5 course in Film Theory: Film Studies 3371F/G.

1.0 courses in ~~National & Transnational~~ **Global** Cinemas from: **Film Studies 2259F/G**, Film Studies 3330F/G, Film Studies 3335F/G ~~(or the former Film Studies 2235F/G)~~, Film Studies 3340F/G ~~(or the former Film Studies 2240F/G)~~, Film Studies 3342F/G (or Film Studies 2242F/G), Film Studies 3364F/G, Film Studies 3373F/G, Film Studies 3375F/G ~~(or the former Film Studies 2275F/G)~~, Film Studies 3377F/G, Film Studies 3397F/G ~~(or the former Film Studies 2297F/G)~~.

1.0 courses in Film Genre from: Film Studies 3357F/G ~~(or the former Film Studies 2257F/G)~~, Film Studies 3359F/G, Film Studies 3360F/G, Film Studies 3362F/G, Film Studies 3366F/G.

1.0 courses in Alternative Cinematic Perspectives from: Film Studies 3352F/G ~~(or the former Film Studies 2259F/G)~~, Film Studies 3355F/G, Film Studies 3356F/G ~~(or the former Film Studies 2256F/G)~~, Film Studies 3361F/G, Film Studies 3363F/G, Film Studies 3374F/G ~~(or the former Film Studies 2275F/G)~~.

0.5 course in Advanced Film Seminars and Projects from: Film Studies 4409E, Film Studies 4470F/G, Film Studies 4472F/G, Film Studies 4474F/G, Film Studies 4490F/G, Film Studies 4495F/G.

3.0 additional courses in Film Studies or approved courses offered by other Departments or Faculties (2.5 if Film Studies 4409E has already been taken). No more than 1.0 of these courses may be at the 2100 level.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN FILM STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements including 1.0 from Film Studies 1000-1999 with a mark of at least 60%.

Module

9.0 courses:

~~2.0 courses in Film Studies from: Film Studies 2230F/G, Film Studies 2252F/G (or the former Film Studies 2251E), Film Studies 2254F/G (or the former Film Studies 2253E) Film Studies 2258F/G.~~

1.5 courses in Film Studies: Film Studies 2230F/G, Film Studies, 2254F/G, Film Studies 2258F/G.

0.5 course in Film Studies from: Film Studies 2252F/G, Film Studies 2191F/G.

0.5 course in Film Theory ~~from~~: Film Studies 3371F/G.

1.0 courses in ~~National and Transnational~~ **Global** Cinemas from: **Film Studies 2259F/G**, Film Studies 3330F/G, Film Studies 3335F/G ~~(or the former Film Studies 2235F/G)~~, Film Studies 3340F/G ~~(or the former Film Studies 2240F/G)~~, Film Studies 3342F/G (or Film Studies 2242F/G), Film Studies 3364F/G, Film Studies 3373F/G, Film Studies 3375F/G ~~(or the former Film Studies 2275F/G)~~, Film Studies 3377F/G, Film Studies 3397F/G ~~(or the former Film Studies 2297F/G)~~.

1.0 courses in Film Genre from: Film Studies 3357F/G ~~(or the former Film Studies 2257F/G)~~, Film Studies 3359F/G, Film Studies 3360F/G, Film Studies 3362F/G, Film Studies 3366F/G.

1.0 courses in Alternative Cinematic Perspectives from: Film Studies 3352F/G ~~(or the former Film Studies 2259F/G)~~, Film Studies 3355F/G, Film Studies 3356F/G ~~(or the former Film Studies 2256F/G)~~, Film Studies 3361F/G, Film Studies 3363F/G, Film Studies 3374F/G ~~(or the former Film Studies 2275F/G)~~.

3.5 additional courses in Film Studies or approved courses offered by other Departments or Faculties. No more than 1.0 of these courses may be at the 2100 level.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN FILM STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including Film Studies 1020E or Film Studies 1022 with a mark of at least 60%.

Module

6.0 courses:

~~1.0 courses: Film Studies 2252F/G, Film Studies 2254F/G.~~

0.5 course in Film Studies: Film Studies 2254F/G.

0.5 course in Film Studies from: Film Studies 2252F/G, Film Studies 2191F/G.

~~1.5~~ **1.0** courses **in Film Theory, Reading, and Writing:** Film Studies 2230F/G, Film Studies 3371F/G, ~~Film Studies 3373F/G.~~

~~1.5~~ **2.0** courses **in Global Cinemas** from: ~~Film Studies 2235F/G, Film Studies 2240F/G,~~ Film Studies 2242F/G, ~~Film Studies 2243F/G,~~ Film Studies

2244E, ~~Film Studies 2245F/G-2247F/G,~~ Film Studies 2258F/G, **Film Studies**

2259F/G, ~~Film Studies 2297F/G,~~ Film Studies 3330F/G, **Film Studies**

3335F/G, Film Studies 3340F/G, Film Studies 3342F/G, Film Studies

3364F/G, **Film Studies 3373F/G,** Film Studies 3375F/G, Film Studies 3377F/G,

Film Studies 3397F/G, or an approved course offered by another Department or Faculty.

2.0 additional courses in Film Studies at the 2100 level or above or approved courses offered by other Departments or Faculties. No more than 1.0 of these courses may be at the 2100 level.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

MINOR IN FILM STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including Film Studies 1000-1999 with a mark of at least 60%.

Module

4.0 courses:

~~2.0 courses in Film Studies from: Film Studies 2230F/G, Film Studies 2252F/G (or the former Film Studies 2251E), Film Studies 2254F/G (or the former Film Studies 2253E) Film Studies 2258F/G.~~

1.5 courses in Film Studies: Film Studies 2230F/G, Film Studies, 2254F/G, Film Studies 2258F/G.

0.5 course in Film Studies from: Film Studies 2252F/G, Film Studies 2191F/G.

2.0 additional courses in Film Studies or approved courses offered by other Departments or Faculties. No more than 1.0 of these courses may be at the at the 2100 level.

DEPARTMENT OF LANGUAGES AND CULTURES

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be withdrawn:

DIGITAL HUMANITIES 2301F/G

DIGITAL FASHION

How is the digital world changing fashion? Learn how the web changes how we shop, how designers change the way they create and showcase products, how trending sites move opinions about what is cool, and how new technologies let us play with digital design.

Prerequisite(s): Computer Science 1033A/B or Digital Humanities 1011A/B.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be withdrawn:

DIGITAL HUMANITIES 2302F/G

CONNECTING CULTURES

How is Shakespeare connected to Cervantes, New York to Tokyo, Baroque painting to video games? Cultural networks grow in time and space through the creation of links among their elements. Through a set of digital tools, this course focuses on the discovery of connections that make culture possible.

Antirequisite(s): Spanish 3801F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Computer Science 1033A/B or Digital Humanities 1011A/B.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be withdrawn:

**DIGITAL HUMANITIES 2303F/G
CULTURE, IDENTITY AND COMMUNITY IN VIRTUAL WORLDS**

This course explores virtual worlds with a focus upon their articulations of new digital forms of identity, community, art, and communication. How does the extension of the "human" into virtual space impact our understanding of ourselves? How can virtual worlds help us reappraise who we are and what we do?

Prerequisite(s): Computer Science 1033A/B or Digital Humanities 1011A/B.
Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be withdrawn:

**DIGITAL HUMANITIES 2304A/B
DATA, A NEW BEST FRIEND FOR THE HUMANIST**

This course will cover theoretical aspects of the new use of data by humanists of different disciplines. It will serve as an introduction to the techniques and methods commonly used to make sense of data in a humanities context, such as social network analysis, generative writing, text mining or machine learning.

Prerequisite(s): Computer Science 1033A/B or Digital Humanities 1011A/B.
Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be withdrawn:

**DIGITAL HUMANITIES 3304F/G
ELECTRONIC TEXTUALITY AND DIGITAL ARCHIVES**

A combination of hands-on instruction in Text Encoding Guidelines for electronic texts and digital archive and a theoretical exploration of issues involved in editing, marking up, and structuring of texts and archival materials. Students will create their own digital edition or archive using XML and HTML5.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course of Digital Humanities at the 2000 level.
Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be withdrawn:

**DIGITAL HUMANITIES 3401F/G
VISUALIZING CULTURAL OBJECTS**

Focus on visualizing and capturing cultural objects in order to preserve them, to permit consultation or to allow detailed analysis. Students will use instrumentation ranging from a simple camera to laser scanners and microCT scanners. Captured objects range from simple projections on a screen to fully immersive 3D environments.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course of Digital Humanities at the 2000 level.
Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be withdrawn:

**DIGITAL HUMANITIES 3501F/G
ADVANCED SOCIAL NETWORKING**

This course examines in depth the theories and methods of social network analysis. People, cultural artifacts, and historical events are all interconnected in complex ways. Students learn how to apply social network analysis to examine the interconnectedness of nodes and thereby better understand the resulting social, economic, and cultural consequences.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course of Digital Humanities at the 2000 level.
Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

MINOR IN DIGITAL HUMANITIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, ~~including Computer Science 1033A/B or Digital Humanities 1011A/B with a mark of at least 60% or permission of the Department.~~

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course: **Digital Humanities 2120F/G, Digital Humanities 2127A/B** ~~Digital Humanities 2220A/B, Digital Humanities 2221A/B.~~

- 1.0 course from: Digital Humanities at the 2000-level or above.
- 1.0 course from: Digital Humanities at the 2200-level or above.
- 1.0 course from: Digital Humanities at the 3000-level or above.

DEPARTMENT OF VISUAL ARTS

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

STUDIO ART 2560A/B

MAKING ART WITH ACCESSIBLE TECHNOLOGY

An introductory studio course exploring the use of readily-available technology, tools and materials in the making of visual art. Creative projects will involve digital photography, ~~compact video cameras~~, **the moving image**, animation, freeware, **3-D imaging** and creative construction techniques with lectures and readings addressing the historical/contemporary contexts of media art production.

Extra Information: 3 studio hours, lecture, blended, or online format.
Course Weight: 0.50

IVEY BUSINESS SCHOOL

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION 4486A/B

FINANCIAL ANALYTICS MODELING

This course implements financial models in Excel. The main topics covered are: **using analytics (e.g., regression, simulation and optimization) to solve problems in finance context (like pricing financial instruments and evaluating investment strategies) using modeling-financial-instruments, programming in Excel and modeling for valuation.**

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

HBA/HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN URBAN DEVELOPMENT

Module/Program Information

Year 1

Completion of 5.0 first-year courses with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 75% and no mark below 60% in the 3.0 principal courses.

Principal Courses:

1.0 course* from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G, (with Geography 1400F/G recommended).

1.0 course from Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

1.0 course numbered 1000-1999.

* If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, Geography 2153A/B, Geography 2160A/B, and/or Geography 2162A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Students are required in Year 1 to take at least 1.0 course from either Category B or C. However, it is strongly recommended that students include in their Year 1 course selection 1.0 course from Category B and 1.0 from Category C in order to meet the breadth requirements of their degree.

Recommended Category B courses include but are not limited to: Classical Studies 1000, World Literatures and Cultures 1030, Digital Humanities 1011A/B, Art History 1641A/B, Art History 1642A/B.

Recommended Category C courses include but are not limited to: Actuarial Science 1021A/B; **Mathematics 0110A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B; Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B or Calculus 1501A/B, the former Calculus 1100A/B; Computer Science 1025A/B, Computer Science 1026A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B.

**If Economics 2150A/B or Economics 2151A/B are selected in the module, one of MVC4U, Mathematics 0110A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1500A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B is required for registration.

Year 2

5.0 courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

2.0 courses: Geography 2210A/B*, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2460F/G.

1.0 course from: Geography 2160A/B, Geography 2162A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2411F/G or Indigenous Studies 2601F/G, Geography 2430A/B.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2201F/G; Comparative Literature and Culture 2129A/B, Digital Humanities 2220A/B; Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B, Economics 2157F/G, Economics 2184A/B; MOS 2275A/B**; Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2236E, Political Science 2246E; Sociology 2279A/B, Sociology 2280A/B; Writing 2101F/G.

1.0 additional course from Category B or C (if not already completed in Year 1).

* In cases where an antirequisite statistics course has been taken instead, an additional 0.5 course numbered 2200 or above in Geography must be taken to make up the courses required for the module.

** Business Administration 4450A/B is an antirequisite.

Year 3 (HBA1)

The third year of the undergraduate program in Business Administration consists of an integrated set of courses (7.5 courses) designed to give a basic understanding of the functions and the interrelationships of the major areas of management, as well as to develop problem-solving and action-planning skills.

All students will take: Business Administration 3300K, Business Administration 3301K, Business Administration 3302K, Business Administration 3303K, Business Administration 3304K, Business Administration 3311K, Business Administration 3316K, Business Administration 3321K, Business Administration 3322K, Business Administration 3323K.

Years 4 and 5 (HBA and Geography)

HBA: Requirements can be taken over Year 4 or 5 (except that Business Administration 4569 must be taken in Year 4)

5.0 courses:

0.5 course: (International Perspective Requirement) Business Administration 4505A/B

0.5 course: (Corporations and Society Perspectives Requirement) At least one 0.5 course from Business Administration - Corporations and Society designated electives offered during the academic year (Business Administration 4538A/B, Business Administration 4539A/B, Business Administration 4588A/B, Business Administration 4625A/B) or other business elective as determined and approved by the HBA Program Director to satisfy this requirement.

0.5 course: Managerial Accounting Requirement: Business Administration 4624A/B.

1.0 course: (Applied Project Requirement) Business Administration 4569.

2.5 additional business elective courses. (These must be taken at the Business School and cannot be substituted with other Western courses.)

* Recommended electives include but are not limited to: Business Administration 4450A/B, Business Administration 4439A/B, Business Administration 4443A/B, Business Administration 4486A/B, Business Administration 4554A/B, Business Administration 4565A/B, Business Administration 4567A/B, the former Business Administration 4455Q/R/S/T.

Geography: Requirements can normally be taken over Year 4 or 5 (as long as prerequisites are met)

6.0 courses:

3.0 courses: Geography 3461F/G, Geography 3462F/G, Geography 3464F/G***, Geography 3465F/G, Geography 4000A/B, Geography 4460F/G.

1.0 course from: Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3225A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3250A/B, Geography 3421A/B.

2.0 courses from*: Art History 2670F/G, Digital Humanities 2220A/B; Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B, Economics 2157F/G, Economics 2184A/B; Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G,

Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3225A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3250A/B, **Geography 3354A/B**, Geography 3414A/B, Geography 3416F/G, Geography 3421A/B, Geography 3443F/G, Geography 3463F/G, Geography 4900E, MOS 2275A/B**, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2236E, Political Science 2246E, Political Science 3363F/G, Political Science 3364F/G; Sociology 2279A/B, Sociology 2280A/B; Writing 2101F/G.

* If any of these courses have been taken in earlier sections, they do not count twice toward completion of the module.

** Business Administration 4450A/B is an antirequisite.

*** Business Administration 4613A/B is an antirequisite.

Note: To complete the program in five years, students must take a 1.0 course overload in Year 4 or Year 5, or a 0.5 overload in both Years 4 and 5.

Note: Students wishing to pursue Graduate Studies are encouraged to take Geography 4900E.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

HBA/HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT STUDIES

The combined degree programs are administered on behalf of the Richard Ivey School of Business and Huron University College, Faculty of Arts and Social Science, Centre for Global Studies.

The combined program is a five-year program leading to a BA in Honours Business Administration (HBA) and a BA (Honours) with Honours Specialization in Global Development Studies. In Years 1 and 2, students are registered in Huron University College in the Faculty of Arts and Social Science and follow the normal curriculum for the Honours Specialization module. In Year 3, students are registered in the HBA program. Students are registered in the combined program for Years 4 and 5. The combined program is outlined below. Students in the combined program must meet the language requirement for graduation with an Honours Specialization in Global Development Studies from the Centre for Global Studies. (See Centre for Global Studies section of the Calendar for details.)

Admission Requirements

Students apply to the combined degrees during the first year of the HBA. To be eligible for admission, students must complete a minimum of 10.0 courses including the admission requirements as specified in the current Academic

Calendar for entry into the Honours Specialization in Global Development Studies as well as Business Administration 2257. Students must be enrolled at Huron in Years 1 and 2. Students must attain a minimum two-year average of 80% (10.0 credits), a minimum mark of 70% in Business Administration 2257, a minimum mark of 60% in any option course, and satisfy the minimum progression requirements for the Honours Specialization module. Demonstrated participation in extracurricular and/or community activities, leadership, and work experience are also admission criteria for the HBA.

In addition, students must attain a minimum weighted rounded average of 78% in the first year of the HBA. For students who have completed more than 10.0 credits prior to registration in HBA1, a minimum overall average of 80% is required in the 10.0 courses taken in Years 2 and 3, with no mark less than 60% and a minimum mark of 70% in Business Administration 2257. Applications for the combined degrees must be made on-line to the HBA Program by the published deadlines for Ivey. The Ivey School's Advanced Entry Opportunity (AEO) students are also eligible to apply to the combined degrees. Entrance to the combined degrees is competitive and limited.

Language Requirement for Graduation with an Honours Specialization from the Centre for Global Studies

Students graduating with the Honours Specialization must satisfy the language requirement in one of the following ways:

- 2.0 language courses with progression from one level to the next (e.g., 1030 level to 2000, or 2000 level to 3000) in any language other than English\
- 2.0 language courses in two different languages (other than English) at any level
- By demonstrating fluency in a language other than English

Students are permitted to use language courses at the 2000 level or above to meet module requirements where appropriate.

Module/Program Information

Year 1

4.0 courses from the Social Sciences, Humanities, Health Sciences, or Information and Media, including at least 1.0 essay course, satisfied with either two half-year courses or one full-year course. Anthropology, Centre for Global Studies, Economics, English, Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies, Geography, History, Indigenous Studies, Media, Information and Technoculture, Philosophy, Political Science, Social Justice and Peace Studies, and Sociology are recommended as first year courses.

1.0 course from: language other than English. See Centre for Global Studies language requirement (not part of the 9.0 for Honours Specialization, but a requirement for Centre for Global Studies degree). And please note that this requirement may be waived, if competency in a language other than English is already achieved by other means and recognised by the Director of the Centre for Global Studies.

Note: Students enter the Honours Specialization in Global Development Studies in the 2nd year. To be admitted to this Honours Specialization students must have: completion of first year requirements with no failures; students must have an average of at least 70% across 5.0 first year courses which will consist of the 3.0 principal courses, including 1.0 essay course, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

Years 2, 4 and 5: Honours Specialization in Global Development Studies

~~3.0~~ **2.0** courses: CGS 2002F/G, ~~CGS 3001F/G, CGS 3006F/G,~~ **CGS 3220F/G,** CGS 3516F/G, CGS 3519F/G, ~~CGS 3520F/G.~~

0.5 course from: CGS 2003F/G, CGS 2004F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 3001F/G, CGS 3006F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 3200 level.

~~1.0~~ **2.0** courses from: CGS 3509F/G, CGS 3512F/G, CGS 3518F/G, CGS 3527F/G, CGS 3532F/G.

~~1.0 course from: CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3524F/G, CGS 3526F/G, CGS 3531F/G, CGS 3533F/G.~~

2.5 courses from: CGS 3000-4999 level; or up to 2.0 non-CGS courses at the 2200 level or higher from Arts and Humanities, Social Science, or Information and Media Studies that engage directly with Global Development Studies content, as approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

1.0 course from: CGS 4000-4999 level.

1.0 course from: language other than English, either in progression from language studied in Year 1, or in a language different from that studied in Year 1. See Centre for Global Studies language requirement. (Not part of the 9.0 for Honours Specialization, but a requirement for Centre for Global Studies degree). And please note that this requirement may be waived, if competency in a language other than English is already achieved by other means and recognised by the Director of the Centre for Global Studies.

Year 2: HBA

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

Year 3: HBA1

The third year of the undergraduate program in Business Administration consists of an integrated set of courses (7.5 courses) designed to give a basic

understanding of the functions and the interrelationships of the major areas of management, as well as to develop problem-solving and action-planning skills.

All students will take: Business Administration 3300K, Business Administration 3301K, Business Administration 3302K, Business Administration 3303K, Business Administration 3304K, Business Administration 3311K, Business Administration 3316K, Business Administration 3321K, Business Administration 3322K, Business Administration 3323K.

No substitute for any of the above courses is permitted under any circumstances.

Years 4 and 5:

(HBA requirements can be taken over Year 4 or 5 except Business Administration 4569, which must be taken in Year 4)

2.5 courses:

- International Perspective Requirement: Business Administration 4505A/B (0.5 course).
- Corporations and Society Perspectives Requirement: At least one 0.5 course from Business Administration - Corporations and Society designated electives offered during the academic year (Business Administration 4538A/B, Business Administration 4539A/B, Business Administration 4588A/B, Business Administration 4625A/B) or other business elective as determined and approved by the HBA Program Director to satisfy this requirement.
- Managerial Accounting Requirement: Business Administration 4624A/B (0.5 course).
- Applied Project Requirement: Business Administration 4569 (1.0 course)

2.5 additional business elective courses.

Degree Requirements

Students registered in the combined degrees are expected to abide by all guidelines associated with each of the individual degrees.

Progression Requirements

Students in these combined degrees must meet the following progression standards: Students enrolled in first year HBA (Year 3) must attain a minimum weighted rounded average of 78%. In Year 4, students must attain a minimum weighted average of 75% in their 4000-level HBA courses and a minimum cumulative modular average of 75% with no mark less than 60% in any modular courses required for the Honours Specialization. In Year 5, students must attain a minimum weighted average of 75% in their 4000-level HBA courses and a minimum cumulative modular average of 70% with no mark less than 60% in any modular courses required for the Honours Specialization.

Failure to Meet Progression Standards

A student who fails to meet the progression standards in any year must withdraw from the combined degrees. With permission from the appropriate HBA Program Director and/or Huron's Director of the Centre for Global Studies, the student may continue in one degree, and request permission from the other School to complete the other degree at a later date.

A student who fails to meet the progression standards in any year of the combined degrees may appeal the decision in writing to either the HBA Program Director or Huron's Director of the Centre for Global Studies, depending upon the degree in which the progression standards were not met, in accordance with the University's policies on Academic Rights and Responsibilities.

Dean's Honour List

Students are considered for the Dean's Honour List at Huron University College in Years 1 and 2 and at the Business School during their first year of HBA (Year 3).

At the Richard Ivey School of Business, students are considered for the Dean's Honour list during their first year of HBA. Students enrolled in Years 4 and 5 of the combined degrees are considered for the Dean's Honour List at the Business School in Year 5 only. Only grades obtained in 4000-level Business courses will be used in calculating averages for the purpose of determination of Dean's Honour List standing. The Dean's Honour List for HBA2 typically includes the top 25% of all of HBA2 and is determined by vote of the teaching faculty. Courses taken outside the Business School are excluded. Calculations for Ivey Scholar and Gold Medals are completed the same way.

Students who take courses required for the Centre for Global Studies Honours Specialization module totalling at least 2.5 courses in Year 4 and 4.0 courses in Year 5 of the combined degrees are considered for the Dean's Honour List at Huron University College in each of those years on the basis of those courses.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN HEALTH SCIENCES/HBA

The combined program takes five academic years to complete. Students are registered in the combined program for Years Four and Five. The specifics may change as courses change in each faculty. It is assumed that students do not take more than two years of Health Sciences course work prior to beginning HBA1.

Admission Requirements

Students apply for the combined program during their HBA1 year. To be eligible for admission for the combined program, students must complete all requirements for the first two years of the BHSc program, obtain a minimum two year average of 80% and achieve a minimum 70% in Business Administration 2257. Demonstrated participation in extra curricular and/or community activities, leadership and work experience are also required. In addition, students must attain a weighted rounded average of 78% in the HBA1 year. Admission to the combined program is competitive and limited. Upon completion of the combined program students will receive two degrees: a BHSc with an Honours Specialization in Health Sciences and a BA in Honours Business Administration.

Students applying to the Ivey Business School's Advanced Entry Opportunity (AEO) are also eligible to be considered for the combined program.

Module/Program Information

First and Second Years

All students, including those admitted via the AEO route, must have completed all the requirements of the first and second year curriculum in the Faculty of Health Sciences, as well as Business Administration 2257.

Year 3 (HBA1)

The third year of the undergraduate program in Business Administration consists of an integrated set of courses (7.5 courses) designed to give a basic understanding of the functions and the interrelationships of the major areas of management, as well as to develop problem-solving and action-planning skills.

All students will take: Business Administration 3300K, Business Administration 3301K, Business Administration 3302K, Business Administration 3303K, Business Administration 3304K, Business Administration 3311K, Business Administration 3316K, Business Administration 3321K, Business Administration 3322K, Business Administration 3323K.

No substitute for any of the above courses is permitted under any circumstances.

Years 4 and 5 (HBA requirements can be taken over Year 4 or 5, except Business Administration 4569, which must be taken in Year 4)
2.5 courses:

- International Perspective Requirement: Business Administration 4505A/B (0.5 course).
- Corporations and Society Perspectives Requirement: At least one 0.5 course from Business Administration - Corporations and Society designated electives offered during the academic year (Business Administration 4538A/B, Business Administration 4539A/B, Business

Administration 4588A/B, Business Administration 4625A/B) or other business elective as determined and approved by the HBA Program Director to satisfy this requirement.

- Managerial Accounting Requirement: Business Administration 4624A/B (0.5 course).
 - Applied Project Requirement: Business Administration 4569 (1.0 course)
- 2.5 additional business elective courses.

Years 4 and 5 (Health Science)

1.0 course: Health Sciences 3400A/B, Health Sciences 3801A/B.

5.0 courses: Health Science electives.

Program Requirements

Students registered in the combined program are expected to abide by all guidelines associated with each of the individual programs.

Progression Standards

Students in this combined program must meet the following progression standards:

Students enrolled in HBA1 (Year Three) must attain a minimum weighted rounded average of 78%.

In Years Four and Five, students must attain a minimum weighted average of 75% in their 4000-level HBA courses and a minimum weighted average of 75% in their Health Sciences courses.

Failure to Meet Progression Standards

A student who fails to meet the combined program progression standards in any year must withdraw from the combined program. However, a student who has met the progression standards of either the HBA or Health Sciences program will be allowed to proceed to the next year of that program. If the progression standards of both individual programs have been satisfied, the student may continue in either program and may petition the School or Faculty whose program was not selected for permission to complete that program at a later date. A student who is required to withdraw from the combined program and wishes to pursue either or both of the individual programs, must complete all the degree requirements of the individual program or programs in order to graduate from that/those program(s).

Dean's Honour List

At the Richard Ivey School of Business, students are considered for the Dean's Honour List during their first year of HBA. Students enrolled in Years 4 and 5 of the combined degree program are considered for the Dean's Honour List in Year 5 only. Only grades obtained in 4000-level Business courses will be used in calculating averages for the purpose of determination of Dean's Honour List standing. The Dean's Honour List for HBA2 typically includes the top 25% of all of HBA2 and is determined by vote of the teaching faculty. Courses taken outside the Business School are excluded. Calculations for Ivey Scholar and Gold Medals are completed in the same way.

In the Faculty of Health Science, students will be adjudicated for the Dean's Honour List based on all courses taken in the academic year (i.e., September – April) provided the student is registered in a minimum of five courses. In addition, an average of 80% must be achieved on all courses taken toward the BHSc degree with no failed courses.

Graduation With Distinction

A student who receives an overall average of 80% and no grade lower than 70% on the entire program with no failed courses will receive the designation graduation "With Distinction".

Related Information

Exchange Programs

Students in the combined Honours Specialization in Health Sciences/HBA degree program may be eligible to participate in academic exchange programs. Interested students should discuss exchange options with the HBA Program Office and Undergraduate Program Office in the School of Health Studies. ~~Academic exchange opportunities are not available for the combined degree program because of the core and elective courses required in Years Four and Five.~~

Fees

Students pay the prevailing fees as determined by the University policy on combined programs.

Contact the Office of the Registrar, Western Student Services building, RM 1120, 519-661-2100 or at www.registrar.uwo.ca for details.

FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

SCHOOL OF HEALTH STUDIES

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be introduced:

HEALTH SCIENCES 4210F/G CREATIVE HEALING: ART, HEALTH, AND TRANSFORMATIVE HUMAN EXPERIENCES

(Short title: Creative Healing)

This course explores how art, health, and the politics of daily life intersect in qualitative research and other therapeutic contexts to produce transformative human experiences. It examines the leading theoretical and methodological approaches in arts-based health research, including medical humanities, (dis)ability studies, cultural studies, and Indigenous ways of knowing.

Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 4092F, if taken in 2019-20 (section 003) or 2023-24 (section 001).

Prerequisite(s): Health Sciences 2250A/B, Health Sciences 2801A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.5

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN HEALTH SCIENCES/HBA

The combined program takes five academic years to complete. Students are registered in the combined program for Years Four and Five. The specifics may change as courses change in each faculty. It is assumed that students do not take more than two years of Health Sciences course work prior to beginning HBA1.

Admission Requirements

Students apply for the combined program during their HBA1 year. To be eligible for admission for the combined program, students must complete all requirements for the first two years of the BHSc program, obtain a minimum two year average of 80% and achieve a minimum 70% in Business Administration 2257. Demonstrated participation in extra curricular and/or community activities, leadership and work experience are also required. In addition, students must attain a weighted rounded average of 78% in the HBA1 year. Admission to the combined program is competitive and limited. Upon completion of the combined program students will receive two degrees: a BHSc with an Honours

Specialization in Health Sciences and a BA in Honours Business Administration.

Students applying to the Ivey Business School's Advanced Entry Opportunity (AEO) are also eligible to be considered for the combined program.

Module/Program Information

First and Second Years

All students, including those admitted via the AEO route, must have completed all the requirements of the first and second year curriculum in the Faculty of Health Sciences, as well as Business Administration 2257.

Year 3 (HBA1)

The third year of the undergraduate program in Business Administration consists of an integrated set of courses (7.5 courses) designed to give a basic understanding of the functions and the interrelationships of the major areas of management, as well as to develop problem-solving and action-planning skills.

All students will take: Business Administration 3300K, Business Administration 3301K, Business Administration 3302K, Business Administration 3303K, Business Administration 3304K, Business Administration 3311K, Business Administration 3316K, Business Administration 3321K, Business Administration 3322K, Business Administration 3323K.

No substitute for any of the above courses is permitted under any circumstances.

Years 4 and 5 (HBA requirements can be taken over Year 4 or 5, except Business Administration 4569, which must be taken in Year 4)
2.5 courses:

- International Perspective Requirement: Business Administration 4505A/B (0.5 course).
 - Corporations and Society Perspectives Requirement: At least one 0.5 course from Business Administration - Corporations and Society designated electives offered during the academic year (Business Administration 4538A/B, Business Administration 4539A/B, Business Administration 4588A/B, Business Administration 4625A/B) or other business elective as determined and approved by the HBA Program Director to satisfy this requirement.
 - Managerial Accounting Requirement: Business Administration 4624A/B (0.5 course).
 - Applied Project Requirement: Business Administration 4569 (1.0 course)
- 2.5 additional business elective courses.

Years 4 and 5 (Health Science)

1.0 course: Health Sciences 3400A/B, Health Sciences 3801A/B.

5.0 courses: Health Science electives.

Program Requirements

Students registered in the combined program are expected to abide by all guidelines associated with each of the individual programs.

Progression Standards

Students in this combined program must meet the following progression standards:

Students enrolled in HBA1 (Year Three) must attain a minimum weighted rounded average of 78%.

In Years Four and Five, students must attain a minimum weighted average of 75% in their 4000-level HBA courses and a minimum weighted average of 75% in their Health Sciences courses.

Failure to Meet Progression Standards

A student who fails to meet the combined program progression standards in any year must withdraw from the combined program. However, a student who has met the progression standards of either the HBA or Health Sciences program will be allowed to proceed to the next year of that program. If the progression standards of both individual programs have been satisfied, the student may continue in either program and may petition the School or Faculty whose program was not selected for permission to complete that program at a later date. A student who is required to withdraw from the combined program and wishes to pursue either or both of the individual programs, must complete all the degree requirements of the individual program or programs in order to graduate from that/those program(s).

Dean's Honour List

At the Richard Ivey School of Business, students are considered for the Dean's Honour List during their first year of HBA. Students enrolled in Years 4 and 5 of the combined degree program are considered for the Dean's Honour List in Year 5 only. Only grades obtained in 4000-level Business courses will be used in calculating averages for the purpose of determination of Dean's Honour List standing. The Dean's Honour List for HBA2 typically includes the top 25% of all of HBA2 and is determined by vote of the teaching faculty. Courses taken outside the Business School are excluded. Calculations for Ivey Scholar and Gold

Medals are completed in the same way.

In the Faculty of Health Science, students will be adjudicated for the Dean's Honour List based on all courses taken in the academic year (i.e., September – April) provided the student is registered in a minimum of five courses. In addition, an average of 80% must be achieved on all courses taken toward the BSc degree with no failed courses.

Graduation With Distinction

A student who receives an overall average of 80% and no grade lower than 70% on the entire program with no failed courses will receive the designation graduation "With Distinction".

Related Information

Exchange Programs

Students in the combined Honours Specialization in Health Sciences/HBA degree program may be eligible to participate in academic exchange programs. Interested students should discuss exchange options with the HBA Program Office and Undergraduate Program Office in the School of Health Studies. ~~Academic exchange opportunities are not available for the combined degree program because of the core and elective courses required in Years Four and Five.~~

Fees

Students pay the prevailing fees as determined by the University policy on combined programs.

Contact the Office of the Registrar, Western Student Services building, RM 1120, 519-661-2100 or at www.registrar.uwo.ca for details.

SCHOOL OF KINESIOLOGY

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

KINESIOLOGY 2250F/GA/B

SPORT AND SOCIETY

~~SOCIAL FOUNDATIONS OF SPORT AND PHYSICAL ACTIVITY~~

An introduction to the sociological analysis of sport and physical activity; social development through sport; basis for involvement; consequences of success and failure.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in Kinesiology.

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

KINESIOLOGY 2241A/B

BIOMECHANICS

A qualitative and quantitative introduction to the mechanical aspects important to human movement in sport, exercise, and the physical activity. An emphasis is placed on the development of analytical skills for diverse human motions.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): **One of Kinesiology 1060A/B, Kinesiology 2222A/B, Anatomy and Cell Biology 2200A/B, Health Sciences 2300A/B, Nursing 1330A/B, the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221, the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319, the former Health Sciences 2330A/B.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 3 laboratory hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

SCHULICH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY AND FACULTY OF SCIENCE

DEPARTMENTS OF ANATOMY AND CELL BIOLOGY, PHYSIOLOGY AND PHARMACOLOGY, AND PSYCHOLOGY

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN NEUROSCIENCE

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have a minimum average of 75% in the following 4.0 principal courses, with no mark below 60% in any of these (full or half) courses:

1.0 courses from: Biology 1001A or Biology 1201A and Biology 1002B or Biology 1202B.

1.0 course: Psychology 1000, or Psychology 1002A/B and Psychology 1003A/B.

1.0 courses: Chemistry 1301A/B and Chemistry 1302A/B.

0.5 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1500A/B.

0.5 course: Data Science 1000A/B. **Note: Computer Science 1026A/B may be used in place of Data Science 1000A/B only if Applied Mathematics 1201A/B is also taken and completed with a minimum grade of 60%.**

0.5 course in physics with a minimum mark of 60% must be completed prior to Year 3 from: Physics 1201A/B, Physics 1501A/B, the former Physics 1028A/B, the former Physics 1301A/B.

Module

10.5 courses:

0.5 course: Biochemistry 2280A.

0.5 course: Biology 2382A/B.

1.0 course: Neuroscience 2000.

1.0 course from: Psychology 2801F/G and Psychology 2802F/G (see notes below), or the former Psychology 2800E.

1.0 course from: (Psychology 2811A/B and Psychology 2812A/B —see notes below); or (one of Biology 2244A/B or Statistical Sciences 2244A/B and **one of** Computer Science 2120A/B **or Data Science 2000A/B**); or the former Psychology 2810 — see notes below.

0.5 course: Neuroscience 3000F/G.

1.0 course: Pharmacology 3620.

0.5 course: Physiology 3140A.

0.5 course from: Communication Sciences and Disorders 3317A/B, Medical Sciences 3991F, Neuroscience 3996F/G.

1.0 course from: Neuroscience 3997G, Psychology 3138F/G, Psychology 3139A/B, Psychology 3185F/G, Psychology 3209F/G, Psychology 3221F/G, Psychology 3224A/B, Psychology 3225A/B, Psychology 3226A/B, Psychology 3228A/B, Psychology 3230F/G, Psychology 3285F/G, Psychology 3312F/G, Psychology 3316F/G, Psychology 3440F/G, Psychology 3441F/G, Psychology 3442F/G, Psychology 3443F/G, Psychology 3444F/G, Psychology 3485F/G.

1.0 course from: Anatomy and Cell Biology 4451F/G, Anatomy and Cell Biology 4452A/B, Pharmacology 4370A/B, Pharmacology 4380A/B, Physiology 4630A/B, Physiology 4650A/B, Physiology 4680A/B, Physiology 4710A/B, Physiology and Pharmacology 4750A/B.

0.5 course from: Psychology 4115F/G, Psychology 4190F/G, Psychology 4195F/G, Psychology 4222F/G, Psychology 4223F/G, Psychology 4224F/G, Psychology 4260F/G, Psychology 4290F/G, Psychology 4295F/G.

1.5 courses: Neuroscience 4000E (Research Project = 1.5 courses).

Notes:

1. Psychology 2802F/G and Psychology 2812A/B require a minimum mark of 70% in their prerequisite courses, Psychology 2801F/G and Psychology 2811A/B, respectively.

2. **Computer Science 2120A/B cannot be taken for credit if Computer Science 1026A/B has already been completed. Computer Science 1026A/B may be used in place of Computer Science 2120A/B only if it was not used to satisfy the admission requirements.**

3. ~~2.~~ In order to satisfy graduation requirements for an Honours Bachelor of Science degree, students must also fulfil Science course requirements (see Graduation Requirements for Honours Degrees - additional requirements for the Honours Bachelor of Science). Psychology 2811A/B and Psychology 2812A/B or the former Psychology 2810 may be used to fulfil this Science course requirement.

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

DEPARTMENT OF GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be introduced:

GEOGRAPHY 3354A/B WATER AND CITIES

Explores how issues of water quantity and quality upstream, within, and downstream of urban centers are inextricably tied to the sustainability of cities. Students will learn basic water monitoring techniques and draw on systems thinking to better understand quantitative outcomes and identify interventions to support sustainable water management in cities.

Prerequisite(s): One of Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B or Geography 2330A/B, or at least third-year standing in an Environmental Science or Earth Sciences program, or permission of the instructor with a demonstration of some quantitative coursework.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 2 laboratory hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT AND COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT – BA

Module

11.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B (must be taken in Year 2).

1.5 courses: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2310A/B.

3.0 courses: MOS 1022F/G, MOS 3305A/B, MOS 3306A/B, MOS 4405F/G, MOS 4406F/G, MOS 4409F/G.

1.0 course from: Geography 2330A/B, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2412F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G.

1.0 course from: Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3225A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3231A/B, Geography 3250A/B, Geography 3421A/B, Geography 4220A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3334A/B, Geography 3341A/B, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3352A/B, **Geography 3354A/B.**

1.0 course from: Geography 2000-2999, History 2814F/G or MOS 2199Y.
2.0 courses from: Geography 2200-4999, MOS 2330A/B, MOS 3199Y, MOS 4199Y.

Note: In cases where an antirequisite statistics course has been taken, then an additional 0.5 course numbered 2200 or above in Geography must be taken to make up the 11.0 courses required for the module.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT AND COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT – BA

Module

9.5 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B (must be taken in Year 2).

1.5 courses: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2310A/B.

3.0 courses: MOS 1022F/G, MOS 3305A/B, MOS 3306A/B, MOS 4405F/G, MOS 4406F/G, MOS 4409F/G.

0.5 course from: Geography 2330A/B, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2412F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G.

1.0 course from: Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3225A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3231A/B, Geography 3250A/B, Geography 3421A/B, Geography 4220A/B.

0.5 course from: Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3334A/B, Geography 3341A/B, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3352A/B, **Geography 3354A/B**.

1.0 course from: Geography 2000-2999, History 2814F/G, MOS 2199Y.

1.5 courses from: Geography 2100-4899, MOS 2330A/B, MOS 3199Y, MOS 4199Y.

Note: In cases where an antirequisite statistics course has been taken, then an additional 0.5 course numbered 2200 or above in Geography must be taken to make up the 9.5 courses required for the module.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN URBAN DEVELOPMENT – BA

Module

13.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B (normally taken in Year 2).

4.5 courses: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2460F/G, Geography 3225A/B, Geography 3461F/G, Geography 3462F/G, Geography 3464F/G, Geography 4000A/B, Geography 4460F/G.

1.5 courses from: Geography 2230A/B, Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3250A/B, Geography 3421A/B, with Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G strongly recommended.

1.5 courses from: Geography 2160A/B, Geography 2162A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2411F/G or Indigenous Studies 2601F/G, Geography 2412F/G or Indigenous Studies F/G, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 3311A/B, **Geography 3354A/B**, Geography 3414A/B, Geography 3416F/G, Geography 3463F/G, Geography 3465F/G, Geography 4900E.

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

0.5 course: Economics 2157F/G.

0.5 course: Political Science 2546F/G.

1.0 course from: Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, MOS 2310A/B, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2547F/G, Political Science 3363F/G, Sociology 2279A/B, Sociology 2280A/B.

1.0 course: MOS 2275A/B, MOS 3370A/B.

1.0 additional course* from: Actuarial Science 2053, Actuarial Science 2553A/B, Anthropology 2201F/G, Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2260F/G, Art History 2670F/G, Classical Studies 2500A/B, Comparative Literature and Culture 2129A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B, Computer Science 2034A/B, Digital Humanities 2144A/B, Digital Humanities 2220A/B, Earth Sciences 2241A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B, Economics 2172A/B, Economics 2176A/B, Economics 2184A/B, Financial Modelling 2555A/B, Law 2101, Law 5322A/D, Law 5680A/C/D, Law 5682A/D, MOS 2310A/B, MOS 4471A/B, Philosophy 2035F/G, Philosophy 2355F/G, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2547F/G, Political Science 3363F/G, Political Science 3364F/G, Sociology 2236A/B, Sociology 2279A/B, Sociology 2280A/B, Sociology 2281A/B, Writing 2101F/G, Writing 2111F/G.

* If any of these courses have been taken in earlier sections, they do not count twice toward completion of the module.

This module may NOT be combined with other modules.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN URBAN DEVELOPMENT/HBA

Module/Program Information

Year 1

Completion of 5.0 first-year courses with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 75% and no mark below 60% in the 3.0 principal courses.

Principal Courses:

1.0 course* from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G, (with Geography 1400F/G recommended).

1.0 course from Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

1.0 course numbered 1000-1999.

* If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, Geography 2153A/B, Geography 2160A/B, and/or Geography 2162A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Students are required in Year 1 to take at least 1.0 course from either Category B or C. However, it is strongly recommended that students include in their Year 1 course selection 1.0 course from Category B and 1.0 from Category C in order to meet the breadth requirements of their degree.

Recommended Category B courses include but are not limited to: Classical Studies 1000, World Literatures and Cultures 1030, Digital Humanities 1011A/B, Art History 1641A/B, Art History 1642A/B.

Recommended Category C courses include but are not limited to: Actuarial Science 1021A/B; **Mathematics 0110A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B; Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B or Calculus 1501A/B, the former Calculus 1100A/B; Computer Science 1025A/B, Computer Science 1026A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B.

**If Economics 2150A/B or Economics 2151A/B are selected in the module, one of MVC4U, Mathematics 0110A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus

1500A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B is required for registration.

Year 2

5.0 courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

2.0 courses: Geography 2210A/B*, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2460F/G.

1.0 course from: Geography 2160A/B, Geography 2162A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2411F/G or Indigenous Studies 2601F/G, Geography 2430A/B.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2201F/G; Comparative Literature and Culture 2129A/B, Digital Humanities 2220A/B; Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B, Economics 2157F/G, Economics 2184A/B; MOS 2275A/B**; Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2236E, Political Science 2246E; Sociology 2279A/B, Sociology 2280A/B; Writing 2101F/G.

1.0 additional course from Category B or C (if not already completed in Year 1).

* In cases where an antirequisite statistics course has been taken instead, an additional 0.5 course numbered 2200 or above in Geography must be taken to make up the courses required for the module.

** Business Administration 4450A/B is an antirequisite.

Year 3 (HBA1)

The third year of the undergraduate program in Business Administration consists of an integrated set of courses (7.5 courses) designed to give a basic understanding of the functions and the interrelationships of the major areas of management, as well as to develop problem-solving and action-planning skills.

All students will take: Business Administration 3300K, Business Administration 3301K, Business Administration 3302K, Business Administration 3303K, Business Administration 3304K, Business Administration 3311K, Business Administration 3316K, Business Administration 3321K, Business Administration 3322K, Business Administration 3323K.

Years 4 and 5 (HBA and Geography)

HBA: Requirements can be taken over Year 4 or 5 (except that Business Administration 4569 must be taken in Year 4)

5.0 courses:

0.5 course: (International Perspective Requirement) Business Administration 4505A/B

0.5 course: (Corporations and Society Perspectives Requirement) At least one 0.5 course from Business Administration - Corporations and Society designated electives offered during the academic year (Business Administration 4538A/B, Business Administration 4539A/B, Business Administration 4588A/B, Business Administration 4625A/B) or other business elective as determined and approved by the HBA Program Director to satisfy this requirement.

0.5 course: Managerial Accounting Requirement: Business Administration 4624A/B.

1.0 course: (Applied Project Requirement) Business Administration 4569.

2.5 additional business elective courses. (These must be taken at the Business School and cannot be substituted with other Western courses.)

* Recommended electives include but are not limited to: Business Administration 4450A/B, Business Administration 4439A/B, Business Administration 4443A/B, Business Administration 4486A/B, Business Administration 4554A/B, Business Administration 4565A/B, Business Administration 4567A/B, the former Business Administration 4455Q/R/S/T.

Geography: Requirements can normally be taken over Year 4 or 5 (as long as prerequisites are met)

6.0 courses:

3.0 courses: Geography 3461F/G, Geography 3462F/G, Geography 3464F/G***, Geography 3465F/G, Geography 4000A/B, Geography 4460F/G.

1.0 courses from: Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3225A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3250A/B, Geography 3421A/B.

2.0 courses from*: Art History 2670F/G, Digital Humanities 2220A/B; Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B, Economics 2157F/G, Economics 2184A/B; Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3225A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3250A/B, **Geography 3354A/B**, Geography 3414A/B, Geography 3416F/G, Geography 3421A/B, Geography 3443F/G, Geography 3463F/G, Geography 4900E, MOS 2275A/B**, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2236E, Political Science 2246E, Political Science 3363F/G, Political Science 3364F/G; Sociology 2279A/B, Sociology 2280A/B; Writing 2101F/G.

* If any of these courses have been taken in earlier sections, they do not count twice toward completion of the module.

** Business Administration 4450A/B is an antirequisite.

*** Business Administration 4613A/B is an antirequisite.

Note: To complete the program in five years, students must take a 1.0 course overload in Year 4 or Year 5, or a 0.5 overload in both Years 4 and 5.

Note: Students wishing to pursue Graduate Studies are encouraged to take Geography 4900E.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE – BSc

Module

10.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B* (normally taken in Year 2).

1.0 course: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2412F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G, Geography 3250A/B.

1.5 courses normally taken in Year 3: Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B.

2.0 courses from: Computer Science 2034A/B, Computer Science 2120A/B, Earth Sciences 3323A/B, Earth Sciences 3350Y, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3225A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3231A/B, Geography 3414A/B, Geography 3421A/B, Geography 4220A/B.

0.5 course: Geography 4000A/B.

3.5 additional courses in Geography at the 3000 level or above, with Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G strongly recommended. (Students wishing to pursue graduate studies are encouraged to take Geography 4901E).

*In cases where an antirequisite statistics course has been taken instead, the module will be 9.5 courses.

Notes:

1. To qualify for the BSc degree 11.0 Science and/or Science-equivalent courses are required.

2. The following Geography courses have "Science-equivalent" status and count towards the 11.0 Faculty of Science course requirement for this module:

Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography

3224A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3231A/B, Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3334A/B, Geography 3341A/B, Geography 3343A/B, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3352A/B, Geography 3353A/B, **Geography 3354A/B**, Geography 4901E.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT – BSc

Module

10.0 courses:

1.0 course: Geography 2210A/B* (normally taken in Year 2), Geography 3210A/B.

1.5 courses from: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 3222A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2412F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G.

1.0 course from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B.

0.5 course from: Geography courses numbered 3200 to 3299.

0.5 course: Geography 4000A/B.

0.5 course from: Geography courses numbered 2000 to 2099.

4.0 courses in Geography at the 2200 level or above, at least 3.0 of which must be at 3000 level or above, with Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G strongly recommended, and where 2.0 courses must be taken from the following list of Science-equivalent courses. (Students wishing to pursue Graduate Studies are encouraged to take Geography 4901E). * If an antirequisite statistics course has been taken instead, then the module will be 9.5 courses.

Notes:

1. To qualify for the BSc degree 11.0 Science and/or Science-equivalent courses are required.

2. When taken within this module, the following Geography courses count towards meeting the requirement of 11.0 Science courses in a 4-Year BSc: Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3231A/B, Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3334A/B, Geography 3341A/B, Geography 3343A/B, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3352A/B, Geography 3353A/B, **Geography 3354A/B**, Geography 4901E.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN CLIMATE CHANGE AND SOCIETY

Module

6.5 courses:

2.0 courses: Geography 2133A/B, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3446F/G, Geography 4450F/G.

1.0 course from Biology 2485A/B, Biology 3425F/G, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 3352A/B, Geography 3353A/B, **Geography 3354A/B**.

0.5 course from: Geography 2210A/B or any of the statistics courses listed as its anti-requisite, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 3250A/B.

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2203F/G or Indigenous Studies 2203F/G, Anthropology 2237A/B, Anthropology 2277A/B, Economics 2172A/B, Geography 2162A/B, Geography 2411F/G or Indigenous Studies 2601F/G, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 3413F/G, Geography 3414A/B, Geography 3441F/G, Geography 3443F/G, Geography 3445F/G, Political Science 3208F/G, Political Science 3379E, Sociology 2155A/B, Sociology 4471F/G.

1.0 course from: Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2005F/G, History 3721F/G, History 3723F/G, Philosophy 2035F/G, Philosophy 2356F/G, Philosophy 3850F/G, Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies 2165A/B, Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies 3312F/G.

Notes:

1. 2.5 courses must be from 3000 level or above.
2. Combination with a Major module in Science or Basic Medical Sciences may allow graduation with a 4 year BSc.
3. To qualify for a 4 year BSc degree, 11.0 Science and/or Science-equivalent courses are required.
4. When taken within this module, the following Geography courses count towards meeting the requirement of 11.0 Science courses in a 4-Year BSc: Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3352A/B, Geography 3353A/B, **Geography 3354A/B**.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN ENVIRONMENT AND HEALTH

Module

6.0 courses:

2.0 courses: Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 3431A/B, Geography 3432A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 3250A/B.

0.5 course from: Geography 2152F/G, Geography 2153A/B, Geography 2156A/B, Geography 2160A/B, Geography 2162A/B, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2412F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2460F/G, Sociology 2180A/B, Psychology 2036A/B.

0.5 course from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 3413F/G, Geography 3441F/G, Geography 3443F/G, Geography 3445F/G, Geography 3446F/G, Geography 3461F/G, Geography 3462F/G, Geography 3463F/G, Anthropology 3341F/G.

1.0 course in Geography at the 3000 level or above.

Notes:

1. Combination with a Major module in Science or Basic Medical Sciences may allow graduation with a Four-Year BSc.

2. To qualify for a Four-Year BSc degree, 11.0 Science and/or Science equivalent courses are required.

3. When taken within this module, the following Geography courses count toward the requirement of 11.0 Science courses in a Four-Year BSc: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3231A/B, Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3334A/B, Geography 3341A/B, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3352A/B, Geography 3353A/B, **Geography 3354A/B**, Geography 4901E, the former Geography 3342A/B.

This module may NOT be combined with any other Geography module.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE

Module

6.0 courses:

0.5 or 1.0* course from: Geography 2210A/B or any university-level statistics course at the 2000 level or above* (normally taken in Year 2).

1.0 course from: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2412F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G.

1.0 course from: Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B (normally taken in Year 3).

2.5 courses from: Computer Science 2034A/B, Computer Science 2120A/B, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3225A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3231A/B, Geography 3414A/B, Geography 3421A/B, Geography 4220A/B.

*If a 1.0 course is taken, the module will consist of 6.5 courses.

Notes:

1. Honours degrees require two Major modules.
2. Combination with a Major module in Science or Basic Medical Sciences may allow graduation with a four-year BSc degree.
3. When taken within this module, the following Geography courses count towards meeting the requirement of 11.0 Science courses in a 4-Year BSc: Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3231A/B, Geography 3353A/B, **Geography 3354A/B**, Geography 4901E.

This module may NOT be combined with any Geography and Environment module.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT

Module

6.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B* (normally taken in Year 2).

1.0 course from: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography

3250A/B.

1.5 courses from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2412F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G.

0.5 course from: Geography courses numbered 2000 or above.

2.5 additional courses in Geography numbered 3000 or above.

* In cases where an antirequisite statistics course has been taken instead, then an additional 0.5 course numbered 2000 or above in Geography must be taken to make up the 6.0 courses required for the module.

Notes:

1. Combination with a Major module in Science or Basic Medical Sciences may allow graduation with a 4 year BSc.

2. To qualify for a 4 year BSc degree, 11.0 Science and/or Science-equivalent courses are required.

3. When taken within this module, the following Geography courses count towards meeting the requirement of 11.0 Science courses in a 4-Year BSc: , Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3231A/B, Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3334A/B, Geography 3341A/B, Geography 3343A/B, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3352A/B, Geography 3353A/B, **Geography 3354A/B**, Geography 4901E.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN PHYSICAL GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT

Module

6.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B*.

1.0 course from: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography courses numbered 2300-2399.

1.5 courses from: Geography courses numbered 3300-3399.

0.5 course in Geography at the 2000 level or above.

0.5 course in Geography at the 3000 level or above.

1.0 course in Geography at the 3000 level or above, or in Environmental Science, Earth Science or Biology at the 2200 level or above.

* Geography 2210A/B is mandatory for students in their first year of registration in this module. In cases where an antirequisite statistics course is taken instead,

then an additional 0.5 course numbered 2000 or above in Geography must be taken to make up the 6.0 courses required for the module.

Notes:

1. Combination with a Major module in Science or Basic Medical Sciences may allow graduation with a Four-Year BSc.
2. To qualify for a Four-Year BSc degree, 11.0 Science and/or Science equivalent courses are required.
3. When taken within this module, the following Geography courses count towards meeting the requirement of 11.0 Science courses in a Four-Year BSc: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2240A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3231A/B, Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3334A/B, Geography 3341A/B, Geography 3343A/B, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3352A/B, **Geography 3354A/B**, Geography 4901E.

This module may NOT be combined with any other Geography module.

DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be introduced:

HISTORY 3322F/G

GLOBAL AMERICA: THE UNITED STATES IN THE WORLD

(Short title: Global America)

This seminar explores the history of the United States in world affairs. It combines a solid historical overview with an introduction to theoretical frameworks, and an in-depth analysis of the political, economic, military, environmental, and cultural dimensions of U.S. interactions with the world.

Antirequisite(s): History 3319E, History 3320E.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 History course at the 2200-level or above.

Extra Information: 2 seminar hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

HISTORY 3320E

GLOBAL AMERICA: THE UNITED STATES IN WORLD AFFAIRS, 1700 TO THE PRESENT

Throughout its history the United States has imagined itself as a global project. To better understand America's role in the world and the impact of international developments on the United States, this seminar explores the political, economic, military, and cultural dimensions of U.S. interaction with the world since the 18th century.

Antirequisite(s): History 3319E, **History 3322F/G**.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course in History at the 2300, 3300 or 4300 level or enrolment in the Honours Specialization in International Relations.

Extra Information: 2 hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

INDIGENOUS STUDIES PROGRAM

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be introduced:

INDIGENOUS STUDIES 2000A/B

BEYOND LAND ACKNOWLEDGMENTS: INDIGENOUS REALITIES IN SOUTHWESTERN ONTARIO

(Short title: Beyond Acknowledgements)

Land acknowledgements often frame both the historic and ongoing presence of Indigenous peoples on their land, sometimes with limited context. This course moves beyond acknowledgements to explore topics related to Indigenous realities in Southern Ontario on matters of language and culture, health, wellness, and environment, and policy and governance.

Extra Information: Online.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be introduced:

**INDIGENOUS STUDIES 2133A/B
CONNECTING FOR CLIMATE CHANGE ACTION (C4CCA)**

(Short title: Connecting for Climate Action)

Weaving together Eurowestern and Indigenous science and knowledge, we explore the processes underlying human-induced climate change and the threats posed to both physical and social systems. Discuss and reflect on how you will be affected by climate change and practise ways to take action and influence our shared future.

Antirequisite(s): Geography 2133A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. Cross-listed with Geography 2133A/B.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

**INDIGENOUS STUDIES 2120
INTRODUCTION TO ONEIDA LANGUAGE**

In this course students will learn the fundamentals of speaking the Oneida language. A variety of testing methods, including verbal and writing components, will be used to support language acquisition. At the end of the course, students should have developed a solid foundation for communicating in Oneida.

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former First Nations Studies 3003 taken Summer 2016, 2017 or 2018.~~

Extra Information: **3 hours** ~~5 hour lecture, 4 days per week for 5 weeks.~~

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

**INDIGENOUS STUDIES 2210F/G
INDIGENOUS PEOPLES AND CANADIAN HISTORY**

Canadian history has relied on nationalist interpretations that reduce the role of Indigenous People. This course challenges these ideas by demonstrating the permanency of Indigenous Peoples and the continuity of their beliefs, practices, and political systems. Topics discussed include the Northwest Resistance, the World Wars, and the TRC.

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former History 2209E, the former Indigenous Studies 2901E,~~ History 2210F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Indigenous Studies 1020E, or 1.0 course in History at the 1000-level or above, or 1.0 course in Anthropology at the 1000-level or above.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour. Cross-listed with History 2210F/G.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

INDIGENOUS STUDIES 2218F/G

CONTEMPORARY INDIGENOUS ISSUES: ~~FROM THE 1969 WHITE PAPER TO THE TRUTH AND RECONCILIATION COMMISSION~~

This course explores the critical challenges still faced by Indigenous peoples in Canada. The material covered will be timely and relevant, including: legal and political mobilization; jurisdictional authority and self-determination; land rights and treaty relationships; the Truth and Reconciliation Commission; and the Missing and Murdered Indigenous Women and Girls inquiry.

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Anthropology 2218F/G.~~

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

INDIGENOUS STUDIES 3142F/G

DOING RESEARCH WITH INDIGENOUS COMMUNITIES (IN A GOOD WAY)

In this interactive course students will learn the theoretical and practical foundations for conducting research with Indigenous communities. Discussions will focus on the history of research with Indigenous peoples; ethics, especially as it relates to protocols for using Indigenous knowledge(s); Indigenous research models; research agreements; and data governance (OCAP Principle).

Prerequisite(s): Indigenous Studies 2213F/G, ~~or the former Anthropology 2217F/G, or the former FNS 2217F/G.~~

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

INDIGENOUS STUDIES 3306A/B

LANGUAGE REVITALIZATION **IN PRACTICE**

(Short title: Language Revitalization)

This course offers students the opportunity to study current issues in language revitalization through participation in collaborative research projects on site with a community partner. Projects will vary depending on the needs of the community and the skillset brought by the students.

Antirequisite(s): Anthropology 3343A/B; ~~Anthropology 3323A/B if taken in the Summer of 2016.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in year 3 or 4 of any module and permission of the instructor.

Extra Information: lecture/field work, 3 hours, ~~0.5 course~~. Recommended for students in Anthropology or Linguistics. **Cross-listed with Anthropology 33543A/B.**

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

**INDIGENOUS STUDIES 3722F/G
INDIGENOUS POLITICAL AND LEGAL ISSUES**

Political and legal issues are inseparable in contemporary examinations of land use, self-determination, governance, individual and community rights. This course will examine the legal institutions and practices of traditional Indigenous cultures as well as contemporary practice.

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 3398F/G, Political Science 3410F/G.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course from Indigenous Studies 2213F/G, Indigenous Studies 2218F/G, History 2201E, History 2205E, Law 2101, Political Science 2103A/B, Political Science 2230E, GSWS 2260, ~~the former Anthropology 2218F/G.~~

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

**INDIGENOUS STUDIES 4023F/G
COMMUNITY-BASED RESEARCH IN INDIGENOUS STUDIES**

This is an advanced community-based experiential course that combines in-class discussions with community-based research. Students will train in methodologies and ethics of working with Indigenous communities. Areas of research may include but not limited to ecological restoration, land claims, self-government, education, health and wellness and urban issues.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Geography 3000Y,~~ **Earth Sciences 3023F/G,** Geography 3001F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third or fourth-year Indigenous Studies with a minimum 70% average.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours. **Cross-listed with Geography 3001F/G.**

Course Weight: 0.50

DAN DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT & ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN ACCOUNTING

Module

10.5 courses:

1.0 course **from**: Business Administration 2257 **OR MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B**.

1.0 course **from**: MOS 2242A/B and 0.5 MOS 2000-level or above; Economics 2122A/B and Economics 2123A/B; Psychology 2820E; Sociology 2205A/B and Sociology 2206A/B; Statistical Sciences 2035.

2.0 courses: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2310A/B*, MOS 2320A/B*.

2.5 courses: MOS 3311A/B, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3362A/B.

1.0 course: MOS 3370A/B, MOS 4471A/B.

0.5 course from: Anthropology 2262A/B, Anthropology 2272A/B F/G, Anthropology 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2128A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2152A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2167A/B, Economics 2181A/B, Economics 2191A/B; English 2018A/B, English 2019A/B; Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2144A/B; History 2120A/B, History 2171A/B, History 2807F/G; MOS 2277A/B, MOS 3367A/B, MOS 4467A/B, MOS 4479A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2730F/G; Political Science 2102A/B, Political Science 2140A/B; Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2035A/B, Psychology 2070A/B; Sociology 2166A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 3308F/G, Sociology 3314F/G.

1.5 courses: MOS 3363A/B, MOS 4462A/B, MOS 4472A/B.

1.0 course: MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4465A/B.

~~Note: *Students interested in pursuing an HBA Degree at the Richard Ivey School of Business must defer MOS 2310A/B and MOS 2320A/B until Year 3. These two courses will not count towards the 10.0 credits required for admission to the HBA Program and are discouraged for those students continuing on to the Richard Ivey School of Business. Students continuing in MOS must complete MOS 2310A/B and MOS 2320A/B in Year 3 prior to enrolling in MOS courses for which these courses are the prerequisite.~~

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN ACCOUNTING

Module

10.0 courses:

1.0 course **from**: Business Administration 2257 **OR MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B**.

1.0 course **from**: MOS 2242A/B and 0.5 MOS 2000-level or above; Economics 2122A/B and Economics 2123A/B; Psychology 2820E; Sociology 2205A/B and Sociology 2206A/B; Statistical Sciences 2035.

1.5 courses: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2310A/B*.

1.5 courses: MOS 2320A/B*, MOS 3311A/B, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3367A/B.

1.0 course: MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 3370A/B.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2262A/B, Anthropology 2272A/B~~F/G~~, Anthropology 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2128A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2152A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2167A/B, Economics 2181A/B, Economics 2191A/B; English 2018A/B, English 2019A/B; Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2144A/B; History 2120A/B, History 2171A/B, History 2807F/G; MOS 2277A/B, MOS 4467A/B, MOS 4479A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2730F/G; Political Science 2102A/B, Political Science 2140A/B, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2246E; Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2035A/B, Psychology 2070A/B; Sociology 2166A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 3308F/G, Sociology 3314F/G.

1.0 course: MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4465A/B.

1.5 courses from: MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3363A/B, MOS 4462A/B, MOS 4471A/B, MOS 4472A/B.

~~Note: *Students interested in pursuing an HBA Degree at the Richard Ivey School of Business must defer MOS 2310A/B and MOS 2320A/B until Year 3. These two courses will not count towards the 10.0 credits required for admission to the HBA Program and are discouraged for those students continuing on to the Richard Ivey School of Business. Students continuing in MOS must complete MOS 2310A/B and MOS 2320A/B in Year 3 prior to enrolling in MOS courses for which these courses are the prerequisite.~~

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN ACCOUNTING (MUST BE PART OF HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR)

Module

7.0 courses:

1.0 course **from**: Business Administration 2257 **OR MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B**.

1.0 course* from: MOS 2242A/B and 0.5 MOS 2000-level or above; Economics 2122A/B and Economics 2123A/B; Psychology 2820E; Sociology 2205A/B and Sociology 2206A/B; Statistical Sciences 2035.

2.0 courses: MOS 2310A/B**, MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 4410A/B.

1.0 course: MOS 3370A/B, MOS 4471A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2320A/B**.

1.0 course from: MOS 3311A/B, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3363A/B, MOS 4462A/B, MOS 4465A/B, MOS 4472A/B.

0.5 course from: Anthropology 2262A/B, Anthropology 2272A/B F/G, Anthropology 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2128A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2152A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2167A/B, Economics 2181A/B, Economics 2191A/B; English 2018A/B, English 2019A/B; Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2144A/B; History 2120A/B, History 2171A/B, History 2807F/G; MOS 2277A/B, MOS 3367A/B, MOS 4467A/B, MOS 4479A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2730F/G; Political Science 2102A/B, Political Science 2140A/B; Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2035A/B, Psychology 2070A/B, Sociology 2166A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 3308F/G, Sociology 3314F/G.

Notes: *If a Statistics course 2000-level or above has been completed or is required for the other module, the MOS Statistics module requirement must be replaced with a 1.0 2200-level or above MOS course.

~~**Students interested in pursuing an HBA Degree at the Richard Ivey School of Business must defer MOS 2310A/B and MOS 2320A/B until Year 3. These two courses will not count towards the 10.0 credits required for admission to the HBA Program and are discouraged for those students continuing on to the Richard Ivey School of Business. Students continuing in MOS must complete MOS 2310A/B and MOS 2320A/B in Year 3 prior to enrolling in MOS courses for which these courses are the prerequisite.~~

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCE

Module

10.5 courses:

~~3.0 courses normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257, Economics 2222A/B*, Economics 2223A/B*, Economics 2260A/B*, Economics 2261A/B*.~~

1.0 course from: Business Administration 2257 OR MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

2.0 courses normally taken in second year: Economics 2222A/B*, Economics 2223A/B*, Economics 2260A/B*, Economics 2261A/B*.

0.5 course normally taken in second or third year: MOS 2310A/B**

1.5 courses normally taken in third year from: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2320A/B**, MOS 3330A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in third year from: MOS 3311A/B and MOS 3313A/B.

1.5 courses normally taken in third year: Actuarial Science 2053, Economics 2220A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in third year from: MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3370A/B.

1.5 courses normally taken in fourth year from: MOS 4312A/B, MOS 4313A/B, MOS 4314F/G, Economics 3328A/B, Economics 3329A/B, Economics 3332A/B, Economics 3344A/B, Economics 3352A/B, Economics 3362A/B, Economics 3364F/G.

0.5 course from: Anthropology 2262A/B, Anthropology 2272A/B/F/G, Anthropology 2280F/G, English 2018A/B, English 2019A/B, Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2144A/B, History 2120A/B, History 2171A/B, History 2807F/G, MOS 2277A/B, MOS 3367A/B, Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2730F/G, Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2035A/B, Psychology 2070A/B, Sociology 2166A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 3308F/G, Sociology 3314F/G.

0.5 course: MOS 4410A/B.

Notes: *Students who have completed Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B and Economics 2152A/B with no mark less than 75%, and who have taken Calculus 1000A/B with a mark of at least 60%, may enter the Honours Specialization in Finance and be exempt from taking Economics 2220A/B, Economics 2260A/B and Economics 2261A/B. Students who have completed these requirements and have also completed Economics 2122A/B and Economics 2123A/B with no mark less than 75%, may also be exempt from taking Economics 2222A/B and Economics 2223A/B. Students planning to enter the Honours Specialization in Finance who have already taken Statistical Sciences 2035 must have completed Statistical Sciences 2035 with a minimum grade of 70%; and will be required to take either Economics 2123A/B or Economics 2223A/B.

~~** Students interested in pursuing an HBA Degree at the Richard Ivey School of Business must defer MOS 2310A/B and MOS 2320A/B until Year 3. These two courses will not count towards the 10.0 credits required for admission to the HBA Program and are discouraged for those students continuing on to the Richard Ivey School of Business. Students continuing in MOS must complete MOS 2310A/B and MOS 2320A/B in Year 3 prior to enrolling in MOS courses for which these courses are the prerequisite.~~

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCE

Module

10.0 courses:

~~2.0 courses normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257, Economics 2150A/B*, Economics 2152A/B*.~~

1.0 course from: Business Administration 2257 OR MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Economics 2150A/B*, Economics 2152A/B*.

0.5 course normally taken in second or third year: MOS 2310A/B**

1.0 course normally taken in second year from: MOS 2242A/B and 0.5 MOS 2000-level or above, Economics 2122A/B* and Economics 2123A/B*, Statistical Sciences 2035.

1.5 courses normally taken in third year from: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2320A/B**, MOS 3330A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in third year from: MOS 3311A/B, MOS 3313A/B.

1.0 course from: Actuarial Science 2053, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2167A/B, Economics 2181A/B, Economics 2191A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in fourth year from: MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3325A/B, MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3363A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 3385A/B, MOS 3395A/B-3398A/B, MOS 4462A/B, MOS 4465A/B, MOS 4471A/B, MOS 4479A/B, MOS 4495A/B-4498A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in fourth year from: MOS 4312A/B, MOS 4313A/B, MOS 4314F/G, Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2162A/B.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2262A/B, Anthropology 2272A/B F/G, Anthropology 2280F/G, Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2128A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2167A/B, Economics 2181A/B, Economics 2191A/B, English 2018A/B, English 2019A/B, Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2144A/B, History 2120A/B, History 2171A/B, History 2807F/G, MOS 2277A/B, MOS 3367A/B, Philosophy 2074F/G,

Philosophy 2730F/G, Political Science 2102A/B, Political Science 2140A/B, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2246E, Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2035A/B, Psychology 2070A/B, Sociology 2166A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 3308F/G, Sociology 3314F/G.
0.5 course: MOS 4410A/B.

Notes: *Students who have completed Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B and Economics 2152A/B with no mark less than 75%, and who have taken Calculus 1000A/B with a mark of at least 60%, may enter the Honours Specialization in Finance and be exempt from taking Economics 2220A/B, Economics 2260A/B and Economics 2261A/B. Students who have completed these requirements and have also completed Economics 2122A/B and Economics 2123A/B with no mark less than 75% may also be exempt from taking Economics 2222A/B and Economics 2223A/B. Students planning to enter the Honours Specialization in Finance who have already taken Statistical Sciences 2035 must have completed Statistical Sciences 2035 with a minimum grade of 70%; and will be required to take either Economics 2123A/B or Economics 2223A/B.

~~**Students interested in pursuing an HBA Degree at the Richard Ivey School of Business must defer MOS 2310A/B and MOS 2320A/B until Year 3. These two courses will not count towards the 10.0 credits required for admission to the HBA Program and are discouraged for those students continuing on to the Richard Ivey School of Business. Students continuing in MOS must complete MOS 2310A/B and MOS 2320A/B in Year 3 prior to enrolling in MOS courses for which these courses are the prerequisite.~~

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN FINANCE (MUST BE PART OF HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR)

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course **from:** Business Administration 2257 **OR MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.**

1.0 course from: MOS 2242A/B or any 0.5 Statistics 2000-level and 0.5 MOS 2000-level or above, Economics 2122A/B** or Economics 2222A/B* and Economics 2123A/B** or Economics 2223A/B*, Statistical Sciences 2035.

1.0 course from: Economics 2150A/B** or Economics 2260A/B** and Economics 2152A/B** or Economics 2220A/B**

0.5 course normally taken in second or third year: MOS 2310A/B***.

1.0 course: MOS 3311A/B and MOS 3313A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 4312A/B, MOS 4313A/B, MOS 4314F/G.

0.5 course: MOS 4410A/B.

0.5 course from: Anthropology 2262A/B, Anthropology 2272A/B/F/G, Anthropology 2280F/G, Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2128A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2167A/B, Economics 2181A/B, Economics 2191A/B, English 2018A/B, History 2807F/G, MOS 2277A/B, MOS 3367A/B, Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2730F/G, Political Science 2102A/B, Political Science 2140A/B, Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2035A/B, Psychology 2070A/B, Sociology 2166A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 3308F/G, Sociology 3314F/G.

Notes: *Students combining the Major with a Major in Economics must complete Economics 2222A/B and Economics 2223A/B. In addition, 1.0 additional MOS 2000-level or above course must be completed in order to satisfy the MOS Module requirements.

If a Statistics course 2000-level or above has been completed or is required for the other module, the MOS Statistics module requirement must be replaced with a 1.0 2200-level or above MOS course.

**Students combining this Major with a Major in Economics must complete Economics 2260A/B and Economics 2220A/B. In addition, 1.0 additional MOS 2000-level or above course must be completed in order to satisfy the MOS Module requirements. Students who have completed Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B and Economics 2152A/B with no mark less than 75%, and who have taken Calculus 1000A/B with a mark of at least 60%, may enter the Honours Specialization in Finance and be exempt from taking Economics 2220A/B, Economics 2260A/B and Economics 2261A/B. Students who have completed these requirements and have also completed Economics 2122A/B and Economics 2123A/B with no mark less than 75% may also be exempt from taking Economics 2222A/B and Economics 2223A/B.

~~***Students interested in pursuing an HBA Degree at the Richard Ivey School of Business must defer MOS 2310A/B and MOS 2320A/B until Year 3. These two courses will not count towards the 10.0 credits required for admission to the HBA Program and are discouraged for those students continuing on to the Richard Ivey School of Business. Students continuing in MOS must complete MOS 2310A/B and MOS 2320A/B in Year 3 prior to enrolling in MOS courses for which these courses are the prerequisite.~~

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT

Module

11.0 courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year **from**: Business Administration 2257 **OR MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.**

1.0 course normally taken in second year from: Economics 2150A/B and Economics 2152A/B; OR 0.5 from MOS 2181A/B or Psychology 2061A/B AND MOS 2181A/B or Psychology 2061A/B and 0.5 MOS 2000-level or above.

1.5 courses normally taken in second year: Economics 2166F/G; Geography 2310A/B; History 2814F/G.

0.5 course from Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in second or third year from: **MOS 2309A/B**, MOS 2310A/B*, MOS 2320A/B*.

1.0 course normally taken in third year: MOS 3305A/B, MOS 3306A/B.

1.0 courses from: Actuarial Science 2053; Anthropology 2262A/B, Anthropology 2272A/B/F/G, Anthropology 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2128A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2152A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2167A/B, Economics 2181A/B, Economics 2191A/B; English 2018A/B, English 2019A/B; Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2144A/B; History 2120A/B, History 2171A/B, History 2807F/G; MOS 2277A/B, MOS 3367A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2730F/G; Political Science 2102A/B, Political Science 2140A/B, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2246E; Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2035A/B, Psychology 2070A/B, Psychology 2820E; Sociology 2166A/B, Sociology 2205A/B, Sociology 2206A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 3308F/G, Sociology 3314F/G; Statistical Sciences 2035.

0.5 course: MOS 2330A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 2000-level or above.

1.0 course: MOS 3000-level or above

2.5 courses normally taken in fourth year: MOS 3330A/B, MOS 4405F/G, MOS 4406F/G, MOS 4409F/G, MOS 4410A/B.

~~Note: *Students interested in pursuing an HBA Degree at the Richard Ivey School of Business must defer MOS 2310A/B and MOS 2320A/B until Year 3. These two courses will not count towards the 10.0 credits required for admission to the HBA Program and are discouraged for those students continuing on to the Richard Ivey School of Business. Students continuing in MOS must complete MOS 2310A/B and MOS 2320A/B in Year 3 prior to enrolling in MOS courses for which these courses are the prerequisite.~~

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT

Module

11.0 courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year **from**: Business Administration 2257 **OR MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.**

1.0 course normally taken in second year from: Economics 2150A/B AND Economics 2152A/B OR 0.5 from Psychology 2061A/B OR MOS 2181A/B AND 0.5 MOS 2000-level or above.

1.5 courses normally taken in second year: Economics 2166F/G; Geography 2310A/B; History 2814F/G.

0.5 course: MOS 2330A/B.

0.5 course from Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in second year: **MOS 2309A/B**, MOS 2310A/B*, MOS 2320A/B*.

1.0 course normally taken in third year: MOS 3305A/B, MOS 3306A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in third or fourth year: MOS 3330A/B.

1.0 courses normally taken in third year from: Actuarial Science 2053; Anthropology 2262A/B, Anthropology 2272**A/B**F/G, Anthropology 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2128A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2152A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2167A/B, Economics 2181A/B, Economics 2191A/B; English 2018A/B, English 2019A/B; Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2144A/B; History 2120A/B, History 2171A/B, History 2807F/G; MOS 2277A/B, MOS 3367A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2730F/G; Political Science 2102A/B, Political Science 2140A/B, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2246E; Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2035A/B, Psychology 2070A/B, Psychology 2820E; Sociology 2166A/B, Sociology 2205A/B, Sociology 2206A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 3308F/G; Statistical Sciences 2035, Sociology 3314F/G.

1.5 courses: MOS 2000-level or above.

2.0 courses: MOS 4405F/G, MOS 4406F/G, MOS 4409F/G, MOS 4410A/B.

~~Note: *Students interested in pursuing an HBA Degree at the Richard Ivey School of Business must defer MOS 2310A/B and MOS 2320A/B until Year 3. These two courses will not count towards the 10.0 credits required for admission to the HBA Program and are discouraged for those students continuing on to the Richard Ivey School of Business. Students continuing in MOS must complete MOS 2310A/B and MOS 2320A/B in Year 3 prior to enrolling in MOS courses for which these courses are the prerequisite.~~

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT (MUST BE PART OF HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR)

Module

7.0 courses:

1.0 course **from**: Business Administration 2257 **OR MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.**

1.5 courses: Economics 2166F/G; Geography 2310A/B; History 2814F/G.

0.5 course: MOS 2330A/B.

0.5 course from: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 2181A/B, **MOS 2309A/B**, MOS 2310A/B*, MOS 2320A/B*, MOS 3330A/B.

3.0 courses from: MOS 3305A/B, MOS 3306A/B, MOS 4405F/G, MOS 4406F/G, MOS 4409F/G, MOS 4410A/B.

~~Note: *Students interested in pursuing an HBA Degree at the Richard Ivey School of Business must defer MOS 2310A/B and MOS 2320A/B until Year 3. These two courses will not count towards the 10.0 credits required for admission to the HBA Program and are discouraged for those students continuing on to the Richard Ivey School of Business. Students continuing in MOS must complete MOS 2310A/B and MOS 2320A/B in Year 3 prior to enrolling in MOS courses for which these courses are the prerequisite.~~

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN MANAGEMENT AND LEGAL STUDIES

Module

11.0 courses:

1.0 course **from**: Business Administration 2257 **OR MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.**

1.0 course from: MOS 2242A/B and 0.5 MOS 2000- level or above; or Economics 2122A/B and Economics 2123A/B; or Psychology 2820E; or Sociology 2205A/B and Sociology 2206A/B; or Statistical Sciences 2035.

0.5 course: Law 2201A/B.

~~3.0 courses: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2310A/B*, MOS 3367A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 3475A/B.~~

2.5 courses: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 3367A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 3475A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 2309A/B, MOS 2310A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2176A/B.
0.5 course from: MOS 2320A/B *, MOS 3330A/B.
1.0 course: Political Science 2546F/G, Political Science 2547F/G.
2.5 courses: MOS 3352F/G, MOS 4375A/B, MOS 4468A/B, MOS 4469A/B, MOS 4410A/B.
0.5 courses **from:** MOS 4467A/B, **OR** MOS 4479A/B.

~~Note: *Students interested in pursuing an HBA Degree at the Richard Ivey School of Business must defer MOS 2310A/B and MOS 2320A/B until Year 3. These two courses will not count towards the 10.0 credits required for admission to the HBA Program and are discouraged for those students continuing on to the Richard Ivey School of Business. Students continuing in MOS must complete MOS 2310A/B and MOS 2320A/B in Year 3 prior to enrolling in MOS courses for which these courses are the prerequisite.~~

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN MANAGEMENT AND LEGAL STUDIES

Module

10.0 courses:

1.0 course **from:** Business Administration 2257 **OR MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.**

1.0 course from: MOS 2242A/B and 0.5 MOS 2000- level or above; or Economics 2122A/B and Economics 2123A/B; or Psychology 2820E; or Sociology 2205A/B and Sociology 2206A/B; or Statistical Sciences 2035.

0.5 course: Law 2201A/B.

~~2.0 courses: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2310A/B *, MOS 3475A/B.~~

1.5 courses: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 3475A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 2309A/B, MOS 2310A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2176A/B.

1.0 course: Political Science 2546F/G, Political Science 2547F/G.

1.0 course from: MOS 2277A/B, MOS 2320A/B *, MOS 3325A/B, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3344A/B, MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3367A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 3384A/B.

1.5 courses from: MOS 3352F/G, MOS 4467A/B, MOS 4468A/B, MOS 4469A/B, MOS 4479A/B.

1.0 course: MOS 4375A/B, MOS 4410A/B.

~~Note: *Students interested in pursuing an HBA Degree at the Richard Ivey School of Business must defer MOS 2310A/B and MOS 2320A/B until Year 3. These two courses will not count towards the 10.0 credits required for admission to the HBA Program and are discouraged for those students continuing on to the Richard Ivey School of Business. Students continuing in MOS must complete~~

~~MOS 2310A/B and MOS 2320A/B in Year 3 prior to enrolling in MOS courses for which these courses are the prerequisite.~~

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Module

11.0 courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year **from**: Business Administration 2257 **OR MOS 227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.**

1.5 courses normally taken in second year: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2320A/B*; Psychology 2080A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in second year from: MOS 2242A/B and Sociology 2206A/B; Psychology 2820E; Sociology 2205A/B and Sociology 2206A/B; Statistical Sciences 2035*.

3.0 courses normally taken in third year: MOS 3280F/G, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3342A/B, MOS 3343A/B, MOS 3344A/B, MOS 3384A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in third year: MOS 3370A/B and MOS 3383A/B.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2262A/B, Anthropology 2272A/B F/G, Anthropology 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2128A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2152A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2167A/B, Economics 2181A/B, Economics 2191A/B; English 2018A/B, English 2019A/B; Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2144A/B; History 2120A/B, History 2171A/B, History 2807F/G; MOS 2277A/B, **MOS 2309A/B OR** MOS 2310A/B*, MOS 3367A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2730F/G; Political Science 2102A/B, Political Science 2140A/B, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2246E; Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2035A/B, Psychology 2070A/B; Sociology 2166A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 3308F/G, Sociology 3314F/G.

~~1.5~~ **2.0** courses normally taken in fourth year: MOS 3352F/G, **MOS 4380F/G,** MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4485F/G.

~~1.0~~ **0.5** course: MOS 4999E or MOS 3000-level or above **(if MOS 4999E is taken, the module becomes 11.5 courses).**

~~Notes: * Students interested in pursuing an HBA Degree at the Richard Ivey School of Business must defer MOS 2310A/B and MOS 2320A/B until Year 3. These two courses will not count towards the 10.0 credits required for admission to the HBA Program and are discouraged for those students continuing on to the Richard Ivey School of Business. Students continuing in MOS must complete MOS 2310A/B and MOS 2320A/B in Year 3 prior to enrolling in MOS courses for which these courses are the prerequisite.~~

~~**~~If Statistical Sciences 2035 is taken, Sociology 2206A/B must be completed for a total of 1.5 course equivalences. The additional course may be counted towards the degree requirements.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Module

9.5 courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year **from**: Business Administration 2257 **OR MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.**

1.0 course normally taken in second year: MOS 2181A/B and MOS 2320A/B~~**~~.

1.0 course normally taken in second year from: MOS 2242A/B and Sociology 2206A/B; Psychology 2820E; Sociology 2205A/B and Sociology 2206A/B; Statistical Sciences 2035*.

2.5 courses normally taken in third year: MOS 3280F/G, MOS 3342A/B, MOS 3343A/B, MOS 3344A/B, MOS 3384A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in third year: MOS 3370A/B.

~~1.0~~ **0.5** course from: Anthropology 2262A/B, Anthropology 2272**A/B**F/G, Anthropology 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2128A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2152A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2167A/B, Economics 2181A/B, Economics 2191A/B; English 2018A/B, English 2019A/B; Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2144A/B; History 2120A/B, History 2171A/B, History 2807F/G; MOS 2277A/B, **MOS 2309A/B OR** MOS 2310A/B*, MOS 3367A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2730F/G; Political Science 2102A/B, Political Science 2140A/B, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2246E; Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2035A/B, Psychology 2070A/B; Sociology 2166A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 3308F/G, Sociology 3314F/G.

1.0 course normally taken in fourth year: MOS 3352F/G, MOS 3383A/B.

~~1.5~~ **2.0** courses: MOS 3330A/B, **MOS 4380F/G,** MOS 4410A/B and MOS 4485F/G.

Notes: *Students interested in pursuing an Honours Specialization in Human Resource Management and who have taken Statistical Sciences 2035 will be required to complete Sociology 2206A/B.

~~**Students interested in pursuing an HBA Degree at the Richard Ivey School of Business must defer MOS 2310A/B and MOS 2320A/B until Year 3. These two courses will not count towards the 10.0 credits required for admission to the HBA Program and are discouraged for those students continuing on to the Richard Ivey School of Business. Students continuing in MOS must complete MOS~~

~~2310A/B and MOS 2320A/B in Year 3 prior to enrolling in MOS courses for which these courses are the prerequisite.~~

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT (MUST BE PART OF HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR)

Module

7.0 courses:

1.0 course **from**: Business Administration 2257 **OR MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B**.

1.0 course* from: MOS 2242A/B and 0.5 MOS 2000-level or above; the former Psychology 2820E; Sociology 2205A/B and Sociology 2206A/B; Statistical Sciences 2035.

1.5 courses: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4485F/G.

2.5 courses from: MOS 3280F/G, MOS 3342A/B, MOS 3343A/B, MOS 3344A/B, MOS 3352F/G, MOS 3383A/B, MOS 3384A/B, **MOS 4380F/G**.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2262A/B, Anthropology 2272**A/B**F/G, Anthropology 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2128A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2152A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2155A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2167A/B, Economics 2181A/B, Economics 2191A/B; English 2018A/B, English 2019A/B; Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2144A/B; History 2120A/B, History 2171A/B, History 2807F/G; **MOS 2309A/B OR** MOS 2310A/B**, MOS 2320A/B**, MOS 2277A/B, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3367A/B; MOS 3370A/B, Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2730F/G; Political Science 2102A/B, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2246E; Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2035A/B, Psychology 2070A/B; Sociology 2166A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, Sociology 3308F/G, Sociology 3314F/G.

Notes: *If a Statistics course 2000-level or above has been completed or is required for the other module, the MOS Statistics module requirement must be replaced with a 1.0 2200-level or above MOS course.

~~**Students interested in pursuing an HBA Degree at the Richard Ivey School of Business must defer MOS 2310A/B and MOS 2320A/B until Year 3. These two courses will not count towards the 10.0 credits required for admission to the HBA Program and are discouraged for those students continuing on to the Richard Ivey School of Business. Students continuing in MOS must complete MOS 2310A/B and MOS 2320A/B in Year 3 prior to enrolling in MOS courses for which these courses are the prerequisite.~~

DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS 4703F/G CONTEMPORARY CHALLENGES IN THE GLOBAL COMMUNITY I

The capstone seminar in the International Relations Honours Specialization applies historical and political science approaches to challenges relevant to Canada and the global community today. Students initiate, direct and produce a major project with a public policy aimed at the Government of Canada and/or the global community.

Antirequisite(s): The former International Relations 4701E, the former International Relations 4702E.

Prerequisite(s): Enrollment in year 4 of the Honours Specialization in International Relations Module, or permission of the departments.

Extra Information: ~~Two~~ **3** lecture **seminar** hours ~~per week~~.

Course Weight: 0.50

DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

PSYCHOLOGY 2550A/B INTRODUCTION TO PERSONALITY THEORY AND RESEARCH

A survey of the history, methodology and content of the study of individual differences. Topics to be covered include: evaluation of typical personality assessment methods and a consideration of modern empirical research in personality theory and assessment.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Psychology 2050 if taken before 2016.~~

Extra Information: ~~4~~ **3** lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

PSYCHOLOGY 2801F/G RESEARCH METHODS IN PSYCHOLOGY I

This course will introduce students to the variety of ways to conduct research in psychology. Topics to be covered include the scientific approach to testing psychological theory; ethical issues in psychological research; developing and planning research projects; basics of measurement; survey research; best practices in research conduct.

Antirequisite(s): ~~the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E,~~ Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2840F/GA/B, Psychology 2855F/G, Psychology 2856F/G, Health Sciences 2801A/B, **the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E.**

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 credits of Psychology at the 1000 level; a passing grade (i.e., at least 50%) in Data Science 1000A/B and a passing grade (i.e., at least 50%) in 0.5 credit of Year 1 Math from among the following courses: Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1500A/B, Calculus 1501A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, or Applied Mathematics 1201A/B. **Students without Data Science 1000A/B may enrol with 0.5 credit of Applied Mathematics 1201A/B and 0.5 credit of Computer Science 1026A/B with a grade of at least 60% in each**, ~~or registration in Year 2 of an Honours Specialization in Neuroscience with special permission from the program administrator. Math 1228A/B is recommended.~~ Students who have completed Statistical Sciences 1024A/B (or other introductory statistics course in addition to 0.5 credit of Year 1 Math) instead of Data Science 1000A/B may enrol after completing an introductory programming class from the following list: Computer Science 1025A/B, Computer Science 1026A/B, Computer Science 2120A/B, Data Science 1200A/B, Digital Humanities 2220A/B, or Engineering Science 1036A/B. Data Science 2000A/B may be substituted for Data Science 1000A/B for students entering the program with 1.0 credits of Year 1 Math courses.

Extra Information: 2 Lecture Hours; 2 Laboratory Hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

PSYCHOLOGY 2811A/B STATISTICS FOR PSYCHOLOGY I

This course introduces students to the basics of data analysis for psychological research. Topics include probability, sampling, estimation, data visualization, and the conduct and interpretation of basic statistical analyses. Throughout the term, students will gain experience in computer-based data analytic methods.

Antirequisite(s): Biology 2244A/B, Economics 2122A/B, Economics 2222A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Health Sciences 3801A/B, MOS 2242A/B, the former Psychology 2810, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2850A/B, Psychology 2851A/B, **Psychology 2855F/G, Psychology 2856F/G,** Social Work 2207A/B, Sociology 2205A/B, Statistical Sciences 2035, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2858A/B.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 credits of Psychology at the 1000 level; a passing grade (i.e., at least 50%) in Data Science 1000A/B and a passing grade

(i.e., at least 50%) in 0.5 credit of Year 1 Math from among the following courses: Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1500A/B, Calculus 1501A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, or Applied Mathematics 1201A/B. **Students enrolled in Year 2 of an Honours Specialization in Neuroscience may enrol with 0.5 credit of Applied Mathematics 1201A/B and 0.5 credit of Computer Science 1026A/B**, ~~or registration in Year 2 of an Honours Specialization in Neuroscience with special permission from the program administrator. Mathematics 1228A/B is recommended.~~ Students who have completed Statistical Sciences 1024A/B (or other introductory statistics course, in addition to 0.5 credit of Year 1 Math) may enrol after completing an introductory programming class from the following list: Computer Science 1025A/B, Computer Science 1026A/B, Computer Science 2120A/B, Data Science 1200A/B, Digital Humanities 2220A/B, or Engineering Science 1036A/B. Data Science 2000A/B may be substituted for Data Science 1000A/B for students entering the program with 1.0 Year 1 Math courses.
Extra Information: 2 Lecture Hours; 2 Laboratory Hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be withdrawn:

**SOCIOLOGY 2140
SOCIAL PROBLEMS**

Survey of issues and theories in the study of social problems with particular attention to contemporary Canadian society.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be withdrawn:

**SOCIOLOGY 2172A/B
ADVERTISING AND SOCIETY**

The social role of advertising and public relations in society. Special emphasis is given to advertising content, the mechanisms of persuasion, and controversies over advertising effects on human behavior and socialization.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours (Main); 2 lecture hours (Brescia).
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be withdrawn:

**SOCIOLOGY 2179A/B
PROMOTION OF COMMUNITY HEALTH**

The course examines health from a community perspective. The main focus will be on understanding the influence of the community on health, with particular attention to the relationship between social inequality and health. The course will also consider the implications of a sociological perspective for health promotion policies.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be withdrawn:

**SOCIOLOGY 2235
THE FAMILY**

Sociological, psychological, and other research perspectives on family structure and functioning.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from: Sociology 1020, Sociology 1021E, Sociology 1025A/B, Sociology 1026F/G, Sociology 1027A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be withdrawn:

**SOCIOLOGY 2259
SOCIOLOGY OF DEVIANCE**

Basic approaches to the study of deviant behavior with special emphasis on problems in concept formation, measurement and theory construction.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from: Sociology 1020, Sociology 1021E, Sociology 1025A/B, Sociology 1026F/G, Sociology 1027A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be withdrawn:

**SOCIOLOGY 3312A/B
WRONGFULLY CONVICTED**

The course critically explores the phenomenon of wrongful convictions with an emphasis on systemic bias and the intersection of race, gender, class, age, and

mental disability; causes of wrongful convictions, eyewitness testimony, informants, expert testimony; forensic evidence; tunnel vision, interrogation techniques; and biases of police, prosecution, and the judiciary.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year or above.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be withdrawn:

SOCIOLOGY 4442F/G

SERIAL KILLERS

This course will critically examine the social construction of serial murder. Its goal is to synthesize historical and contemporary analyses of serial murder, assess the impact of the media on public perceptions of serial killing, and extend our understanding of the etiology of serial murder in contemporary society.

Prerequisite(s): Sociology 2266A/B, and registration in third year or above in a Department of Sociology module or fourth year in any module.

Extra Information: 3 seminar hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

SCHOOL OF FOOD AND NUTRITIONAL SCIENCES

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

FOODS AND NUTRITION 3380A/B POLICY DEVELOPMENT AND ADVOCACY

This course examines policy development in government and the strategies and actions taken by ~~advocacy groups~~ **civil society** to influence government in the making and implementation of policy and programs. The focus will be on policies affecting foods and nutrition in Canada, **but other areas will also be considered.**

Pre-or Corequisite(s): Human Ecology 2266F/G or Foods and Nutrition 2266F/G, and Foods and Nutrition 3361F/G or the former Foods and Nutrition 3361A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

FOODS AND NUTRITION 3450F/G FOOD FOR THOUGHT

An introductory course in philosophy of food that engages students to think and write critically about **local and global ideas about food that impact human ecology and dietetic practice** ~~topics such as cannibalism, veganism, genetic modification, marketing, and personal responsibility.~~

Prerequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B or the former Foods and Nutrition 1030E or the former Foods and Nutrition 1021 and Foods and Nutrition 1241A/B or Foods and Nutrition 2241A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

CENTRE FOR GLOBAL STUDIES – FACULTY OF ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCE

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be introduced:

**CENTRE FOR GLOBAL STUDIES 3220F/G
OVERCOMING MANAGEMENT PARADIGMS IN GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT**

(Short title: Overcoming Mgmt Paradigms)

This course critically examines how practices of development planning are typically reduced to problems of management and how such approaches fail to address global inequalities. Students will explore alternative models that are more responsive to calls for justice and anti-oppression.

Antirequisite(s): the former Centre for Global Studies 3520F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Any one of the following: 0.5 Centre for Global Studies course at the 1000–1099 level; 0.5 course from Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G, Centre for Global Studies 2003F/G, or Centre for Global Studies 2004F/G; Anthropology 2281F/G; GSWS 1022F/G; Geography 1400F/G; Geography 1500F/G; Geography 2411F/G; Health Sciences 1001A/B, Health Sciences 1002A/B, and Health Sciences 1110A/B; Indigenous Studies 1020E; Indigenous Studies 2203F/G; MIT 1020E; Political Science 2225E; Political Science 2257; SJPS 1025F/G; Sociology 2229A/B; enrolment in Major in Community Development; enrolment in Honours Specialization in Community Development in Global Context; enrolment in Honours Specialization, Major, Specialization, or Minor in Gender and Women's Studies; enrolment in Honours Specialization, Major, Specialization, or Minor in Health Sciences; enrolment in Honours Specialization, Major, or Minor in Indigenous Studies; enrolment in Honours Specialization, Major, or Minor in Media, Information and Technoculture; enrolment in Honours Specialization, Major, Specialization, or Minor in Social Justice and Peace Studies; or permission of the Centre for Global Studies.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be introduced:

**CENTRE FOR GLOBAL STUDIES 4201F/G
CRITICAL PRACTICE**

Experiential learning opportunity concentrated on developing practice from critical analysis. Assignments focus on exercising critical perspective and contextual understanding of existing non-institutional (grassroots) practices oriented to positive social action. The course instructor will organize experiential

opportunities with community–engaged scholars and social activists, in class or the community.

Prerequisite(s): 0.5 course from Centre for Global Studies 3001F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3005F/G, or Centre for Global Studies 3006F/G; or permission of the Centre for Global Studies.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

**CENTRE FOR GLOBAL STUDIES 1023F/G
INTRODUCTION TO GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT**

An introduction to the interdisciplinary field of development studies as it investigates and addresses global inequalities. The course examines the roles of theory, development organizations, nations, states, civil society and grassroots/community mobilizations in addressing development issues. ~~This course is an introduction to the interdisciplinary field of international development with the focus on investigating the notion of 'poverty'. It will examine the roles of development organizations, states and civil society in addressing globally identified development issues through the negotiation of global development agendas.~~

Antirequisite(s): Centre for Global Studies 2001F/G.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

**CENTRE FOR GLOBAL STUDIES 2002F/G
PROBLEMS OF GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT**

A critical comparative examination of theories of global development and how they exist in place. The course applies an interdisciplinary perspective to examine specific aspects of global development including colonialism, poverty, economic growth, climate change, human mobilities and the tensions associated in addressing them. ~~This course provides a comparative and theoretical examination of societies and cultures undergoing significant change and of the complex global relations between developing and industrialized areas. It offers an interdisciplinary perspective on such issues as economic development, development indicators, gender, foreign policy, development aid, participatory development and post-development.~~

Prerequisite(s): Any one of the following: Centre for Global Studies 1023F/G; Centre for Global Studies 2001F/G; Anthropology 2203F/G; Anthropology 2281F/G; GSWS 1022F/G; Geography 1500F/G; Health Sciences 1001A/B, Health Sciences 1002A/B, and Health Sciences 1110A/B; Indigenous Studies

1020E; Interdisciplinary Studies 1000F/G; Political Science 1022F/G; SJPS 1025F/G; or permission of the Centre for Global Studies.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

CENTRE FOR GLOBAL STUDIES 3516F/G

~~ECONOMIES OF DEVELOPMENT AND ITS METRICS~~

Measurement is at the heart of various development paradigms. Metrics and indicators are used to measure, define and reproduce development projects. Students examine and contextualize development metrics within the different streams of thought in development theories and practices.

~~This course examines alternative tools for assessing development, such as development indicators and indices (GNP/GDP, Human Development/Poverty Indices, Physical Quality of Life Index, Gender Empowerment Measure), community-based indicators, and explanations of economic development in micro and macro contexts.~~

Prerequisite(s): Any one of the following: 0.5 Centre for Global Studies course at the 1000–1099 level; 0.5 course from Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G, Centre for Global Studies 2003F/G, or Centre for Global Studies 2004F/G; Anthropology 2281F/G; GSWS 1022F/G; Geography 1400F/G; Geography 1500F/G; Health Sciences 1001A/B, Health Sciences 1002A/B, and Health Sciences 1110A/B; Indigenous Studies 1020E; Indigenous Studies 2203F/G; MIT 1020E; Political Science 2225E; Political Science 2257; SJPS 1025F/G; Sociology 2229A/B; enrolment in Major in Community Development; enrolment in Honours Specialization in Community Development in Global Context; enrolment in Honours Specialization, Major, Specialization, or Minor in Gender and Women's Studies; enrolment in Honours Specialization, Major, Specialization, or Minor in Health Sciences; enrolment in Honours Specialization, Major, or Minor in Indigenous Studies; enrolment in Honours Specialization, Major, or Minor in Media, Information and Technoculture; enrolment in Honours Specialization, Major, Specialization, or Minor in Social Justice and Peace Studies; or permission of the Centre for Global Studies.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be withdrawn:

CENTRE FOR GLOBAL STUDIES 3520F/G

OVERCOMING MANAGEMENT PARADIGMS IN GLOBAL DEVELOPEMENT

This course critically examines how practices of Global Development are typically reduced to problems of management and how such paradigms are problematic and incompetent with respect to the global inequalities that provoke development

as a question. Students will explore alternative approaches, seeking greater practical address of responsibilities in development work.

Antirequisite(s): the former Centre for Global Studies 3004A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Any one of the following: 0.5 Centre for Global Studies course at the 1000–1099 level; 0.5 course from Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G, Centre for Global Studies 2003F/G, or Centre for Global Studies 2004F/G; Anthropology 2281F/G; GSWS 1022F/G; Geography 1400F/G; Geography 1500F/G; Geography 2411F/G; Health Sciences 1001A/B, Health Sciences 1002A/B, and Health Sciences 1110A/B; Indigenous Studies 1020E; Indigenous Studies 2203F/G; MIT 1020E; Political Science 2225E; Political Science 2257; SJPS 1025F/G; Sociology 2229A/B; enrolment in Major in Community Development; enrolment in Honours Specialization in Community Development in Global Context; enrolment in Honours Specialization, Major, Specialization, or Minor in Gender and Women's Studies; enrolment in Honours Specialization, Major, Specialization, or Minor in Health Sciences; enrolment in Honours Specialization, Major, or Minor in Indigenous Studies; enrolment in Honours Specialization, Major, or Minor in Media, Information and Technoculture; enrolment in Honours Specialization, Major, Specialization, or Minor in Social Justice and Peace Studies; or permission of the Centre for Global Studies.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including at least 1.0 essay course, satisfied with either two half-year courses or one full-year course, plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%. Students should note the language requirement for graduation in this module when selecting first year courses. Anthropology, Centre for Global Studies, Economics, English, Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies, Geography, History, Indigenous Studies, Media, Information and Technoculture, Philosophy, Political Science, Social Justice and Peace Studies, and Sociology are recommended as first year courses.

Module

9.0 courses:

~~3.0~~ **2.0** courses: CGS 2002F/G, ~~CGS 3001F/G, CGS 3006F/G,~~ **CGS 3220F/G,** CGS 3516F/G, CGS 3519F/G, ~~CGS 3520F/G.~~

0.5 course from: CGS 2003F/G, CGS 2004F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 3001F/G, CGS 3006F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 3200 level.

~~1.0~~ **2.0** courses from: CGS 3509F/G, CGS 3512F/G, CGS 3518F/G, CGS 3527F/G, CGS 3532F/G.

~~1.0 course from: CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3524F/G, CGS 3526F/G, CGS 3531F/G, CGS 3533F/G.~~

2.5 courses from: CGS 3000–4999 level; or up to 2.0 non–CGS courses at the 2200 level or higher from Arts and Humanities, Social Science, or Information and Media Studies that engage directly with Global Development Studies content, as approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

1.0 course from: CGS 4000–4999 level.

Language Requirement

- 2.0 language courses with progression from one level to the next (e.g. 1030 level to 2000 level or 2000 level to 3000 level) in a language other than English, or
- 2.0 language courses in two different languages (other than English) at any level or
- By demonstrating fluency in a language other than English

Students are permitted to use language courses at the 2000 level or above to meet module requirements where appropriate.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first–year requirements, including at least 1.0 essay course, satisfied with either two half–year courses or one full–year course, with a mark of at least 60%. Anthropology, Centre for Global Studies, Economics, English, Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies, Geography, History, Indigenous Studies, Media, Information and Technoculture, Philosophy, Political Science, Social Justice and Peace Studies, and Sociology are recommended as first year courses. Students should note the language requirement for graduation in this module when selecting first year courses.

Module

9.0 courses:

~~3.0~~ **2.0** courses: CGS 2002F/G, ~~CGS 3001F/G, CGS 3006F/G,~~ **CGS 3220F/G,** CGS 3516F/G, CGS 3519F/G, ~~CGS 3520F/G.~~

0.5 course from: CGS 2003F/G, CGS 2004F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 3001F/G, CGS 3006F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 3200 level.

~~1.0~~ **2.0** courses from: CGS 3509F/G, CGS 3512F/G, CGS 3518F/G, CGS 3527F/G, CGS 3532F/G.

~~1.0 course from: CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3524F/G, CGS 3526F/G, CGS 3531F/G, CGS 3533F/G~~

3.5 courses from: CGS 3000–4999 level; or up to 2.0 non–CGS courses at the 2200 level or higher from Arts and Humanities, Social Science, or Information and Media Studies that engage directly with Global Development Studies content, as approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

Language Requirement

- 2.0 language courses with progression from one level to the next (e.g. 1030 level to 2000 level or 2000 level to 3000 level) in a language other than English, or
- 2.0 language courses in two different languages (other than English) at any level or
- By demonstrating fluency in a language other than English

Students are permitted to use language courses at the 2000 level or above to meet module requirements where appropriate.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first–year requirements, including at least 1.0 essay course, satisfied with either two half–year courses or one full–year course, with a mark of at least 60%. Anthropology, Centre for Global Studies, Economics, English, Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies, Geography, History, Indigenous Studies, Media, Information and Technoculture, Philosophy, Political Science, Social Justice and Peace Studies, and Sociology are recommended as first year courses.

Module

6.0 courses:

~~3.0~~ **2.0** courses: CGS 2002F/G, ~~CGS 3001F/G, CGS 3006F/G,~~ **CGS 3220F/G,** CGS 3516F/G, CGS 3519F/G, ~~CGS 3520F/G.~~

0.5 course from: CGS 2003F/G, CGS 2004F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 3001F/G, CGS 3006F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 3200 level.

~~1.0~~ **1.5** courses from: CGS 3509F/G, CGS 3512F/G, CGS 3518F/G, CGS 3527F/G, CGS 3532F/G

~~1.0 course from: CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3524F/G, CGS 3526F/G, CGS 3531F/G, CGS 3531F/G, CGS 3533F/G.~~

~~0.5~~ **1.0** course from: CGS 3000–4999 level; or non–CGS course at the 2200 level or higher from Arts and Humanities, Social Science, or Information and Media Studies that engages directly with Global Development Studies content, as approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

MINOR IN GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first–year requirements, including at least 1.0 essay course, satisfied with either two half–year courses or one full–year course, with a mark of at least 60%.

Module

4.0 courses:

~~2.5~~ **2.0** courses: CGS 2002F/G, ~~CGS 3006F/G,~~ **CGS 3220F/G,** CGS 3516F/G, CGS 3519F/G, ~~CGS 3520F/G.~~

0.5 course from: CGS 2003F/G, CGS 2004F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 3001F/G, CGS 3006F/G.

1.0 course from: CGS 3509F/G, CGS 3512F/G, CGS 3518F/G, ~~CGS 3524F/G, CGS 3526F/G,~~ CGS 3527F/G, ~~CGS 3531F/G,~~ CGS 3532F/G, ~~CGS 3533F/G.~~

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT STUDIES/HBA

The combined degree programs are administered on behalf of the Richard Ivey School of Business and Huron University College, Faculty of Arts and Social Science, Centre for Global Studies.

The combined program is a five-year program leading to a BA in Honours Business Administration (HBA) and a BA (Honours) with Honours Specialization in Global Development Studies. In Years 1 and 2, students are registered in Huron University College in the Faculty of Arts and Social Science and follow the normal curriculum for the Honours Specialization module. In Year 3, students are registered in the HBA program. Students are registered in the combined program for Years 4 and 5. The combined program is outlined below. Students in the

combined program must meet the language requirement for graduation with an Honours Specialization in Global Development Studies from the Centre for Global Studies. (See Centre for Global Studies section of the Calendar for details.)

Admission Requirements

Students apply to the combined degrees during the first year of the HBA. To be eligible for admission, students must complete a minimum of 10.0 courses including the admission requirements as specified in the current Academic Calendar for entry into the Honours Specialization in Global Development Studies as well as Business Administration 2257. Students must be enrolled at Huron in Years 1 and 2. Students must attain a minimum two-year average of 80% (10.0 credits), a minimum mark of 70% in Business Administration 2257, a minimum mark of 60% in any option course, and satisfy the minimum progression requirements for the Honours Specialization module. Demonstrated participation in extracurricular and/or community activities, leadership, and work experience are also admission criteria for the HBA.

In addition, students must attain a minimum weighted rounded average of 78% in the first year of the HBA. For students who have completed more than 10.0 credits prior to registration in HBA1, a minimum overall average of 80% is required in the 10.0 courses taken in Years 2 and 3, with no mark less than 60% and a minimum mark of 70% in Business Administration 2257. Applications for the combined degrees must be made on-line to the HBA Program by the published deadlines for Ivey. The Ivey School's Advanced Entry Opportunity (AEO) students are also eligible to apply to the combined degrees. Entrance to the combined degrees is competitive and limited.

Language Requirement for Graduation with an Honours Specialization from the Centre for Global Studies

Students graduating with the Honours Specialization must satisfy the language requirement in one of the following ways:

- 2.0 language courses with progression from one level to the next (e.g., 1030 level to 2000, or 2000 level to 3000) in any language other than English
- 2.0 language courses in two different languages (other than English) at any level
- By demonstrating fluency in a language other than English

Students are permitted to use language courses at the 2000 level or above to meet module requirements where appropriate.

Module/Program Information

Year 1

4.0 courses from the Social Sciences, Humanities, Health Sciences, or Information and Media, including at least 1.0 essay course, satisfied with either two half-year courses or one full-year course. Anthropology, Centre for Global Studies, Economics, English, Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies, Geography, History, Indigenous Studies, Media, Information and Technoculture, Philosophy, Political Science, Social Justice and Peace Studies, and Sociology are recommended as first year courses.

1.0 course from: language other than English. See Centre for Global Studies language requirement (not part of the 9.0 for Honours Specialization, but a requirement for Centre for Global Studies degree). And please note that this requirement may be waived, if competency in a language other than English is already achieved by other means and recognised by the Director of the Centre for Global Studies.

Note: Students enter the Honours Specialization in Global Development Studies in the 2nd year. To be admitted to this Honours Specialization students must have: completion of first year requirements with no failures; students must have an average of at least 70% across 5.0 first year courses which will consist of the 3.0 principal courses, including 1.0 essay course, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

Years 2, 4 and 5: Honours Specialization in Global Development Studies

~~3.0~~ **2.0** courses: CGS 2002F/G, ~~CGS 3001F/G, CGS 3006F/G,~~ **CGS 3220F/G,** CGS 3516F/G, CGS 3519F/G, ~~CGS 3520F/G.~~

0.5 course from: CGS 2003F/G, CGS 2004F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 3001F/G, CGS 3006F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 3200 level.

~~4.0~~ **2.0** courses from: CGS 3509F/G, CGS 3512F/G, CGS 3518F/G, CGS 3527F/G, CGS 3532F/G.

~~1.0 course from: CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3524F/G, CGS 3526F/G, CGS 3531F/G, CGS 3533F/G.~~

2.5 courses from: CGS 3000-4999 level; or up to 2.0 non-CGS courses at the 2200 level or higher from Arts and Humanities, Social Science, or Information and Media Studies that engage directly with Global Development Studies content, as approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

1.0 course from: CGS 4000-4999 level.

1.0 course from: language other than English, either in progression from language studied in Year 1, or in a language different from that studied in Year 1. See Centre for Global Studies language requirement. (Not part of the 9.0 for Honours Specialization, but a requirement for Centre for Global Studies degree). And please note that this requirement may be waived, if competency in a

language other than English is already achieved by other means and recognised by the Director of the Centre for Global Studies.

Year 2: HBA

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

Year 3: HBA1

The third year of the undergraduate program in Business Administration consists of an integrated set of courses (7.5 courses) designed to give a basic understanding of the functions and the interrelationships of the major areas of management, as well as to develop problem-solving and action-planning skills.

All students will take: Business Administration 3300K, Business Administration 3301K, Business Administration 3302K, Business Administration 3303K, Business Administration 3304K, Business Administration 3311K, Business Administration 3316K, Business Administration 3321K, Business Administration 3322K, Business Administration 3323K.

No substitute for any of the above courses is permitted under any circumstances.

Years 4 and 5:

(HBA requirements can be taken over Year 4 or 5 except Business Administration 4569, which must be taken in Year 4)

2.5 courses:

- International Perspective Requirement: Business Administration 4505A/B (0.5 course).
- Corporations and Society Perspectives Requirement: At least one 0.5 course from Business Administration - Corporations and Society designated electives offered during the academic year (Business Administration 4538A/B, Business Administration 4539A/B, Business Administration 4588A/B, Business Administration 4625A/B) or other business elective as determined and approved by the HBA Program Director to satisfy this requirement.
- Managerial Accounting Requirement: Business Administration 4624A/B (0.5 course).
- Applied Project Requirement: Business Administration 4569 (1.0 course)

2.5 additional business elective courses.

Degree Requirements

Students registered in the combined degrees are expected to abide by all guidelines associated with each of the individual degrees.

Progression Requirements

Students in these combined degrees must meet the following progression standards: Students enrolled in first year HBA (Year 3) must attain a minimum weighted rounded average of 78%. In Year 4, students must attain a minimum weighted average of 75% in their 4000-level HBA courses and a minimum cumulative modular average of 75% with no mark less than 60% in any modular courses required for the Honours Specialization. In Year 5, students must attain a minimum weighted average of 75% in their 4000-level HBA courses and a minimum cumulative modular average of 70% with no mark less than 60% in any modular courses required for the Honours Specialization.

Failure to Meet Progression Standards

A student who fails to meet the progression standards in any year must withdraw from the combined degrees. With permission from the appropriate HBA Program Director and/or Huron's Director of the Centre for Global Studies, the student may continue in one degree, and request permission from the other School to complete the other degree at a later date.

A student who fails to meet the progression standards in any year of the combined degrees may appeal the decision in writing to either the HBA Program Director or Huron's Director of the Centre for Global Studies, depending upon the degree in which the progression standards were not met, in accordance with the University's policies on Academic Rights and Responsibilities.

Dean's Honour List

Students are considered for the Dean's Honour List at Huron University College in Years 1 and 2 and at the Business School during their first year of HBA (Year 3).

At the Richard Ivey School of Business, students are considered for the Dean's Honour list during their first year of HBA. Students enrolled in Years 4 and 5 of the combined degrees are considered for the Dean's Honour List at the Business School in Year 5 only. Only grades obtained in 4000-level Business courses will be used in calculating averages for the purpose of determination of Dean's Honour List standing. The Dean's Honour List for HBA2 typically includes the top 25% of all of HBA2 and is determined by vote of the teaching faculty. Courses taken outside the Business School are excluded. Calculations for Ivey Scholar and Gold Medals are completed the same way.

Students who take courses required for the Centre for Global Studies Honours Specialization module totalling at least 2.5 courses in Year 4 and 4.0 courses in Year 5 of the combined degrees are considered for the Dean's Honour List at Huron University College in each of those years on the basis of those courses.

CHINESE, JAPANESE, AND EAST ASIAN STUDIES – FACULTY OF ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCE

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be introduced:

EAST ASIA STUDIES 1660F/G PERSPECTIVES OF CHINA

This course examines China as it emerges in the era of globalization. Contents include territory, people, society, language, science and technology, development and sustainability. Analysis of dominant and diverse realities will provide an essential basis for an appreciation of continuity and change in China. Taught in English.

Antirequisite(s): Chinese 1650F/G.

Extra Information: 3 hours. Cross-listed with Chinese 1650F/G.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be introduced:

EAST ASIA STUDIES 1661F/G CHINESE SYMBOLS AND ICONS

This course surveys traditional symbols and icons still prevalent in China's everyday life. Treating them as image-signifiers, the course illustrates the socio-historical contexts that have shaped major symbolism in China. Students will gain a basic understanding of Chinese culture and develop skills in critically examining cultural phenomena. Taught in English.

Antirequisite(s): Chinese 1651F/G.

Extra Information: 3 hours. Cross-listed with Chinese 1651F/G.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be introduced:

EAST ASIA STUDIES 1670F/G PERSPECTIVES OF JAPAN

A multi-disciplinary overview of Japan. Contents include territory, people, language, religion, economy, popular culture, science and technology, among others. Students investigate and formulate questions on Japan and East Asia within today's globalized world, identify their own cultural bias toward less familiar subjects, and critically evaluate diverse perspectives. Taught in English.

Antirequisite(s): Japanese 1650F/G.

Extra Information: 3 hours. Cross-listed with Japanese 1650F/G.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be introduced:

EAST ASIA STUDIES 2611A/B

THE POLITICAL & SOCIO-ECONOMIC FOUNDATIONS OF MODERN CHINA

(Short title: Pol & Sci-Econ Fnd Mod China)

A survey of the social, political, and economic factors that shape modern China.

Taught in English.

Antirequisite(s): Chinese 2601A/B.

Extra Information: 3 hours. Cross-listed with Chinese 2601A/B.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be introduced:

EAST ASIA STUDIES 2612A/B

CULTURAL FOUNDATIONS OF MODERN CHINA

(Short title: Cultural Fnd of Modern China)

A survey of the artistic, philosophical, and religious factors that shape modern

China. Taught in English.

Antirequisite(s): Chinese 2602A/B.

Extra Information: 3 hours. Cross-listed with Chinese 2602A/B.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be introduced:

EAST ASIA STUDIES 2621A/B

CULTURAL FOUNDATIONS OF MODERN JAPAN

(Short title: Cultural Fnds of Modern Japan)

A survey of the artistic, philosophical, and religious factors that shape modern

Japan. Taught in English.

Anti-requisite(s): Japanese 2601A/B.

Extra Information: 3 hours. Cross-listed with Japanese 2601A/B.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

**CHINESE 1650F/G
PERSPECTIVES OF CHINA**

~~An examination of~~ **This course examines** China as it emerges in the era of globalization. Contents include territory, people, society, language, science and technology, development and sustainability. Analysis of dominant and diverse realities will provide an essential basis for an appreciation of continuity and change in China. ~~Students will learn how to access major sources of information and critically to evaluate perspectives and debates.~~ Taught in English.

Antirequisite(s): **East Asia Studies 1660F/G.**

Extra Information: 3 hours. **Cross-listed with East Asia Studies 1660F/G.**

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

**CHINESE 1651F/G
CHINESE SYMBOLS AND ICONS**

This course surveys traditional symbols and icons still prevalent in China's everyday life, ~~ranging from "yin-yang", "dragon", "mandarin ducks" and "the double happiness", to "the three stars", "Lord Guan" and "Avalokitesvara" (Guanyin).~~ Treating ~~these symbols and icons~~ **them** as image-signifiers, the course illustrates the socio-historical contexts that have shaped major symbolism in China. Students will gain a basic understanding of Chinese culture and develop skills in **critically examining** ~~critical examination of~~ cultural phenomena. Taught in English.

Antirequisite(s): **East Asia Studies 1661F/G.**

Extra Information: 3 hours. **Cross-listed with East Asia Studies 1661F/G.**

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

**CHINESE 2601A/B
THE POLITICAL & SOCIO-ECONOMIC FOUNDATIONS OF MODERN CHINA**

A survey of the social, political, and economic factors that shape modern China. Taught in English.

Antirequisite(s): **East Asia Studies 2611A/B** ~~The former Centre of Global Studies 2202A/B.~~

Extra Information: 3 hours. **Cross-listed with East Asia Studies 2611A/B.**

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

CHINESE 2602A/B

CULTURAL FOUNDATIONS OF MODERN CHINA

A survey of the artistic, philosophical, and religious factors that shape modern China. Taught in English.

Antirequisite(s): **East Asia Studies 2612A/B.**

Extra Information: 3 hours. **Cross-listed with East Asia Studies 2612A/B.**

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

JAPANESE 1051A/B

JAPANESE I-A FOR BEGINNER 1

An introduction to spoken and written Japanese with emphasis on the development of communicative skills. Intended for students with little or no previous knowledge of Japanese. Prepares students for progression to Japanese 1052A/B. **Intended only for students who are unable to enrol in Japanese 1050. Requires permission of the program.**

Antirequisite(s): Japanese 1036, Japanese 1050.

Prerequisite(s): **Permission of the program.**

Extra Information: 4 hours. Those students with Grade 12U Japanese must consult the Department before registering for this course.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

JAPANESE 1052A/B

JAPANESE I-B FOR BEGINNER 2

An introduction to spoken and written Japanese with emphasis on the development of communicative skills. **Intended only for students who are unable to enrol in Japanese 1050.** Prepares students for progression to Japanese 2250. **Requires permission of the program.**

Antirequisite(s): Japanese 1036, Japanese 1050.

Prerequisite(s): Japanese 1051A/B **and permission of the program.**

Extra Information: 4 hours. Those students with Grade 12U Japanese must consult the Department before registering for this course.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

**JAPANESE 1650F/G
PERSPECTIVES OF JAPAN**

A multi-disciplinary overview of Japan. Contents include territory, people, language, religion, economy, popular culture, science and technology, among others. Students investigate - and formulate questions - on Japan and East Asia within today's globalized world, identify their own cultural bias toward less familiar subjects, and critically evaluate diverse perspectives. Taught in English.

Antirequisite(s): **East Asia Studies 1670F/G.**

Extra Information: 3 hours. **Cross-listed with East Asia Studies 1670F/G.**

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

**JAPANESE 2251A/B
JAPANESE II-A**

Builds on skills in reading and speaking Japanese developed in ~~earlier~~ **prior** courses. This course bridges between the elementary and intermediate level.

~~Students gain increased vocabulary and familiarity with more extensive grammatical structures and will be able to communicate in Japanese regarding non-specialized topics.~~ Intended **only for students who are unable to enrol in** ~~for those who can take only 0.5 course of~~ Japanese II **2250**. Prepares students for progression to Japanese 2252A/B.

Antirequisite(s): Japanese 2250, ~~Japanese 2252A/B,~~ Japanese 2260. ~~Extra Information: 4-hour course.~~

Prerequisite(s): Japanese 1036 or Japanese 1050 **or Japanese 1051A/B and Japanese 1052A/B,** ~~and or~~ permission by the program.

Extra Information: **4 hours.**

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

**JAPANESE 2252A/B
JAPANESE II-B**

Builds on skills in reading and speaking Japanese developed in ~~earlier~~ **prior** courses. This course bridges between the elementary and intermediate level.

~~Students gain increased vocabulary and familiarity with more extensive grammatical structures and will be able to communicate in Japanese regarding non-specialized topics.~~ Intended **only for students who are unable to enrol in** ~~for those who can take only the second half of~~ Japanese II **2250**. Prepares students for progression to Japanese 3350.

Antirequisite(s): **Japanese 2250.**

Prerequisite(s): **Japanese 2251A/B** or ~~Permission~~ **permission** by the program.
Extra Information: 4 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

**JAPANESE 2601A/B
CULTURAL FOUNDATIONS OF MODERN JAPAN**

A survey of the artistic, philosophical, and religious factors that shape modern Japan. Taught in English.

Anti-requisite(s): **East Asia Studies 2621A/B**.
Extra Information: 3 hours. **Cross-listed with East Asia Studies 2621A/B**.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

**JAPANESE 3351A/B
JAPANESE III-A**

~~More advanced conversation, written composition, listening skills, and translation techniques will be emphasized.~~ Students will master the core elements of Japanese grammar, **build** a larger vocabulary **and learn** kanji, and **work toward** intermediate-level communicative skills. Intended **only for students who are unable to enrol in** ~~for those who can only take the first semester of~~ Japanese III **3350**. Prepares students for progression to Japanese 3352A/B.

Antirequisite(s): **Japanese 3350** ~~Japanese 3352A/B~~.
Prerequisite(s): Japanese 2250 or Japanese 2260 **or Japanese 2251A/B and Japanese 2252A/B**, **and or** permission by the program.
Extra Information: 4 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

**JAPANESE 3352A/B
JAPANESE III-B**

~~More advanced conversation, written composition, listening skills, and translation techniques will be emphasized.~~ Students will master the core elements of Japanese grammar, **build** a larger vocabulary **and learn** kanji, and **work toward** intermediate-level communicative skills. Intended **only for students who are unable to enrol in** ~~for those who can take only the second semester of~~ Japanese III **3350**. Prepares students for progression to Japanese 4450.

Antirequisite(s): Japanese 3350. ~~Extra Information: 4-hour course.~~
Prerequisite(s): ~~Japanese 2250 or Japanese 2260~~, **Japanese 3351A/B**, **and or** permission by the program.

Extra Information: **4 hours.**
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

**JAPANESE 4451A/B
JAPANESE IV-A**

~~This course builds on~~ **Building on** the skills developed in Japanese 3350;
~~Students~~ **students** will ~~read such primary materials as newspaper and journal articles, develop skills in conversation and discussion of topics related to the readings and develop practical writing skills.~~ **read advanced level reading materials, develop upper-intermediate level conversation and discussion skills, and intermediate writing abilities.** Intended **only for those students who are unable to enrol in** ~~for those who can take only the first semester of~~ Japanese 4450. Prepares for the progression of Japanese 4452A/B.

Antirequisite(s): **Japanese 4450** ~~Japanese 4452A/B.~~
Prerequisite(s): Japanese 3350 **or Japanese 3351A/B and Japanese 3352A/B,**
or permission by the program.
Extra Information: 4 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

**JAPANESE 4452A/B
JAPANESE IV-B**

Building on the skills developed in Japanese 3350, **students will read advanced level reading materials, develop upper-intermediate level conversation and discussion skills, and intermediate writing abilities.** **Intended only for those students who are unable to enrol in Japanese 4450.**
~~This course builds on the skills developed in Japanese 3350. Students will read such primary materials as newspaper and journal articles, develop skills in conversation and discussion of topics related to the readings and develop practical writing skills. Intended for those who can take only the second half of Japanese 4450.~~

Antirequisite(s): **Japanese 4450.**
Prerequisite(s): **Japanese 4451A/B, or** permission by the program.
Extra Information: 4 ~~hour-course~~ **hours.**
Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN EAST ASIA STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements with 3.0 principal courses and no mark less than 60% in any principal course.

Module

6.0 courses:

2.0 language courses from: 2.0 courses at successive levels in Chinese, ~~or~~ Japanese, ~~or Korean~~, or 1.0 course **from two of those languages** ~~in Chinese plus 1.0 in Japanese~~ at any level.

3.0 courses, no more than 1.0 of which may be at the 2600 or 2650 level, from: **East Asia Studies 2611A/B, East Asia Studies 2612A/B, East Asia Studies 2621A/B**, Japanese 2601A/B, Japanese 2750A/B, Japanese 3650F/G, Japanese 3651F/G, Japanese 3680F/G, Japanese 3750F/G, Japanese 3751F/G, Japanese 3690F/G, Chinese 2601A/B, Chinese 2602A/B, Chinese 2650F/G, Chinese 2651F/G, Chinese 2652F/G, Chinese 3650F/G, Chinese 3651F/G, Chinese 3652F/G, Chinese 3653F/G, Chinese 3654F/G, Chinese 3655F/G, Chinese 3656F/G, Chinese 3657F/G, Chinese 3658F/G, Chinese 3659F/G, Chinese 3950F/G, Chinese 3951F/G, Chinese 3952F/G, Chinese 3953F/G, Chinese 3954F/G, Chinese 3955F/G, Chinese 3956F/G, Chinese 3957F/G, Chinese 3958F/G, Chinese 3959F/G.

1.0 course in Arts or Social Science numbered 2200 or above. The course(s) taken to meet this requirement must have East Asian content and receive prior approval from the program. The following courses are approved: ~~Economics 3314A/B~~, Film Studies 2164A/B, Film Studies 3340F/G, Film Studies 3375F/G, **Geography 2041A/B**, ~~History 2601E~~, History 2603E, History 2605E, History 2610F/G, History 2615F/G, **History 2618F/G, History 2620F/G, History 2691E**, ~~History 3601E~~, **History 3606F/G**, History 3615F/G, History 4605E, History 4606F/G, **History 4611F/G, Philosophy 2111F/G**, Political Science 2280E.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

MINOR IN EAST ASIA STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements.

Module

4.0 courses:

2.0 language courses from: 2.0 courses at successive levels in Chinese, ~~or~~ Japanese, **or Korean**, or 1.0 course **from two of those languages** ~~in Chinese plus 1.0 in Japanese~~ at any level.

2.0 courses from: **East Asia Studies 2611A/B, East Asia Studies 2612A/B, East Asia Studies 2621A/B**, Chinese 2601A/B, Chinese 2602A/B, Chinese 2650F/G, Chinese 2651F/G, Chinese 2652F/G, Chinese 3650F/G, Chinese 3651F/G, Chinese 3652F/G, Chinese 3653F/G, Chinese 3654F/G, Chinese 3655F/G, Chinese 3656F/G, Chinese 3657F/G, Chinese 3658F/G, Chinese 3659F/G, Chinese 3950F/G, Chinese 3951F/G, Chinese 3952F/G, Chinese 3953F/G, Chinese 3954F/G, Chinese 3955F/G, Chinese 3956F/G, Chinese 3957F/G, Chinese 3958F/G, Chinese 3959F/G, Japanese 2601A/B, Japanese 2750A/B, Japanese 3650F/G, Japanese 3651F/G, Japanese 3680F/G, Japanese 3690F/G, Japanese 3750F/G, Japanese 3751F/G, ~~Economics 2114F/G, Economics 3314A/B~~, **Film Studies 2164A/B, Film Studies 3340A/B, Film Studies 3375F/G, Geography 2041A/B, History 2601E**, History 2603E, History 2605E, History 2610F/G, History 2615F/G, **History 2618F/G, History 2620F/G, History 2691E, History 3601E, History 3606F/G**, History 3615F/G, History 4605E, History 4606F/G, **History 4611F/G, Philosophy 2111F/G**, ~~Political Science 2280E (No more than 1.0 Chinese courses numbered 2200-2399 may be included in the module).~~

ENGLISH AND CULTURAL STUDIES – FACULTY OF ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCE

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be introduced:

ENGLISH 2011A/B

ORAL PERSUASION: MAKING PUBLIC PERFORMANCE

(Short title: Oral Persuasion: Performance)

This course examines the art of oral persuasion. Emphasis is on the construction of arguments using effective rhetorical strategies for delivery in person and via digital platforms. Case studies (artists and activists) will inform practice; this course includes opportunities for experiential learning.

Antirequisite(s): Speech 2001 if taken at Huron University College.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be introduced:

ENGLISH 2012A/B

ORAL PERSUASION: MAKING PUBLIC POLICY

(Short title: Oral Persuasion: Policy)

This course examines the art of oral persuasion. Emphasis is on the construction of arguments using effective rhetorical strategies for delivery in person and via digital platforms. Case studies (government, business, non-profit) will inform practice; this course includes opportunities for experiential learning.

Antirequisite(s): Speech 2001 if taken at Huron University College.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

GLOBAL GREAT BOOKS 3002F/G

ART AND IMAGINATION ~~THE BEAUTIFUL AND SUBLIME~~

Engaging in **global** texts ~~from around the world~~ students will explore different aesthetic theories, assess these accounts while engaging with works of art, explore the relationship of the imagination to reason, and think about the role the beautiful plays in human fulfillment.

Prerequisite(s): Global Great Books 1002F/G or permission of Coordinator.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be withdrawn:

SPEECH 2001

THE MAJOR FORMS OF ORAL DISCOURSE

For effective communication of ideas: Public Address, with basic purposes; Group Discussion; Debate; Voice and Diction; Interpretative Reading.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

MINOR IN COMMUNICATING CULTURES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures and no mark less than 60% in 3.0 principal courses, which must include 2.0 from: English 1027F/G, English 1028F/G, or English 1035E, or English 1036E; CGS 1021F/G; Philosophy 1370A/B; Chinese 1650F/G; Japanese 1650F/G; Writing 1025F/G; History 1801E; Interdisciplinary Studies 1021E; Political Science 1020E.

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Interdisciplinary Studies 2220F/G, Interdisciplinary Studies 2230F/G.

1.0 course from: English 2200F/G, English 2235A/B, English 2236F/G, CGS 2003F/G, CGS 3005F/G, the former English 2220F/G.

1.0 course from: Writing 2101F/G, Writing 2208F/G, Speech 2001, **English 2011A/B, English 2012A/B**, Chinese 2240F/G, Chinese 2241F/G, French 3206A/B.

1.0 course from: History 2701E, History 2706E, Political Science 2222E, Political Science 3385F/G, CGS 4017F/G, Religious Studies 2620F/G, Theological Studies 3210F/G, French 3752F/G, English 2361E, English 2362F/G, English 2363F/G, English 3884E, the former CGS 3511F/G.

Note: No course may be credited toward another module. Please note prerequisites for senior courses.

HISTORY – FACULTY OF ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCE

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be introduced:

HISTORY 3202F/G

TREATIES, PROPERTY, AND THE LAW IN CANADA

(Short title: Treaties, Property, and Law)

This course covers concepts of ownership and property in the places that are now known as Canada. Students will be introduced to Indigenous, French, and English legal systems, as they relate to land, territory, and property, as well as treaty-making.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES (BMOS PROGRAM) – FACULTY OF ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCE

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be introduced:

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 2222A/B

ISLAM IN THE WORKPLACE

This course aims to equip students with an understanding of Islam to foster an inclusive and respectful work environment. Topics include misconceptions, dietary rules, investing, prayer times, holidays, fasting and ethics. Through case studies and discussions, students will develop strategies for accommodating religious diversity in the evolving Canadian workplace.

Antirequisite(s): Management and Organizational Studies 2298A/B if taken in 2023-24.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be introduced:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 4490A/B
DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION AND SUSTAINABILITY**

(Short title: Digital Transform. & Sustain.)

The purpose of this course is to equip students with the knowledge and skills to understand, implement, and manage digital innovations such as AI, Cloud Computing, Internet of Things (IoT) within the context of sustainability. This course highlights the role of digital transformation in promoting sustainable practices and outcomes.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in 4th year of BMOS.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 2155A/B
ORGANIZAL HUMAN RL TNS**

An examination of the theories and applications of managing human relations and the dynamics of interaction within organizations.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in BMOS **or Animal Ethics and Sustainability Leadership**.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 2181A/B
ORGANIZATIONAL BEHAVIOR**

A multidisciplinary approach to the study of human behavior in organizations from the individual, group and organizational levels of explanation.

Antirequisite(s) at Main campus: MOS 2180. Antirequisite(s) at Brescia, Huron, King's campus: MOS 2180, and King's MOS 2190A/B Special Topics, 2010-11 ONLY.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in BMOS, **Animal Ethics and Sustainability Leadership**, or Music Administrative Studies (MAS).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 2182F/G
EQUITY, DIVERSITY, AND INCLUSION IN ORGANIZATIONS**

This course is an examination of the impact of equity, diversity, and inclusion in organizations. Theoretical perspectives will be examined along with practical applications.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in MOS Honours Specialization, Specialization, Major, **or Animal Ethics and Sustainability Leadership, Major, Minor,** or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 2250A/B
INDIGENOUS ENTREPRENEURSHIP**

This 2000-level survey course will explore the foundations of entrepreneurship with a focus on Indigenous business development. Special consideration will be given to the unique context, resources and considerations for Indigenous entrepreneurs and non-Indigenous entrepreneurs looking to partner with Indigenous businesses, people, and communities on business ventures.

Antirequisite(s): MOS 2298A/B if taken in 2022-23.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in Year 2–4 of BMOS **or Animal Ethics and Sustainability Leadership.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 3388A/B
ORGANIZATIONAL GOVERNANCE**

This is an introductory course in the nature of governance approaches used to direct organizational endeavours. By looking at community-based partner and other organizations, students will think critically about the role of boards, methods of governing, and mechanisms to understand complex responsibilities for organizational goal achievement, from multiple perspectives.

Antirequisite(s): MOS 4422F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in Third Year of a BMOS **or Animal Ethics and Sustainability Leadership** program, or; GLE 2001F/G and enrolment in the Governance, Leadership, and Ethics major, or; permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 3423F/G
SUSTAINABILITY MARKETING**

This course examines the process of researching, planning and developing marketing strategies to help organizations meet the triple bottom line (people, planet, profit). Topics include developing sustainable business models, understanding consumer behaviour on sustainability, applying sustainability principles to product design and packaging and supply chains, and communicating sustainable value propositions.

Prerequisite(s): MOS 2320A/B or MOS 3320A/B and enrolment in 3rd or 4th year of BMOS **or Animal Ethics and Sustainability Leadership**. Priority in enrolment will be given to Huron University College students registered in a Marketing and Sustainability module.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 4998F/G
INDEPENDENT STUDY COURSE IN MANAGEMENT AND
ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES**

Independent research study conducted under the direction of a faculty member.

Prerequisite(s): Permission of the instructor and enrolment in 4th year of an Honours Specialization in BMOS **or in 3rd or 4th year of Animal Ethics and Sustainability Leadership Major or Minor**.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be withdrawn:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 3320A/B
MARKETING FOR MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES**

An introduction to the role of marketing in the organization including information systems, corporate strategy, opportunities assessment, product differentiation, pricing strategies, distribution, communication and advertising.

Antirequisite(s): MOS 2320A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Business Administration 2257, or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B and enrollment in BMOS.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES, POLICY, AND ETHICS

Admission Requirements

Students may **not** apply directly to a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.

After first year, students may apply for admission upon completion of first-year requirements with no failures.

4.0 first-year courses taken in Fall/Winter term:

Students must have an average of at least 73% on, and no grade less than 60% in, the following

4.0 principal courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B, Economics 1022A/B.

1.0 course from: designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.

Note: a full course load is 5.0 courses; the program recommends taking 1.0 elective course/s that could serve as prerequisites to senior level courses in future years.

After second year, students applying for a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 73% on the last 4.0 courses taken in the Fall/Winter term;
- b) achieved an average of at least 73% on the 4.0 principal courses required for the module;
- c) achieved a modular average of 70%;
- d) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- e) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- f) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Module

11.0 senior courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 2242A/B.

1.5 courses: MOS 2155A/B, MOS 2181A/B, and MOS 2182F/G.

2.0 courses normally taken in third year from: MOS 2310A/B, MOS 2320A/B, MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 3385A/B, MOS 3388A/B, the former MOS 3310A/B, the former MOS 3320A/B.

1.5 courses normally taken in fourth year from: MOS 3311A/B, MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4471A/B, MOS 4488A/B, MOS 4489F/G, the former MOS 4310A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 3331A/B.

1.0 course from: MOS 2299F/G, MOS 3353F/G, MOS 4489F/G, MOS 4998F/G, designated essay course numbered 2000 or above.

0.5 course: Philosophy 2074F/G.

1.5 courses from: MOS 2198A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2277A/B, MOS 2298A/B, MOS 3398A/B, ~~MOS 4311A/B~~, **MOS 4481F/G**, MOS 4498A/B; Philosophy 2821F/G, Philosophy 2822F/G.

1.0 courses from: Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G, Centre for Global Studies 2004F/G; Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B; Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2001F/G, Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2003F/G,

Governance, Leadership and Ethics 3011F/G; MOS 2185A/B, MOS 2255F/G, MOS 2265F/G, MOS 3250A/B, MOS 4486A/B, Philosophy 2700F/G, Philosophy 2801F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G; Political Science 2246E, Political Science 2257, Political Science 2284F/G; Religious Studies 3460A/B.

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION, students must have:

- a) maintained a minimum modular average of 70%;
- b) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- c) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- d) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Students who fail to meet these progression requirements may be eligible to apply to a BMOS Specialization or to another program.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION degree, students must have achieved a minimum modular average of 70% with a minimum mark of 60% in each course, obtained a passing grade in each elective course, and maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION degree. Students with advanced

standing must have achieved an overall average of 65% on courses completed at this University.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES, POLICY, AND ETHICS

Admission Requirements

Students may **not** apply directly to a BMOS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.

After first, second, or third year, students applying for a BMOS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 70% on the last 4.0 courses taken in the Fall/Winter term;
- b) obtained a passing grade for each course required for admission to the module;
- c) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

4.0 first-year courses taken in Fall/Winter term:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B, Economics 1022A/B.

1.0 course from: designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.

Note: a full course load is 5.0 courses; the program recommends taking 1.0 elective

course/s that could serve as prerequisites to senior level courses in future years.

Module

11.0 senior courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 2242A/B.

1.0 course from: MOS 2155A/B, MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2182F/G.

2.5 courses normally taken in third year from: MOS 2310A/B (or the former MOS 3310A/B), MOS 2320A/B (or MOS 3320A/B), MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 3385A/B, MOS 3388A/B.
1.0 course normally taken in fourth year from: MOS 3311A/B, MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4488A/B, MOS 4489F/G, the former MOS 4310A/B.
1.0 course: MOS 3331A/B and MOS 3353F/G.
0.5 course: Philosophy 2074F/G.
1.5 courses from: MOS 2198A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2277A/B, MOS 2298A/B, MOS 2299F/G, MOS 3398A/B, ~~MOS 4311A/B~~, **MOS 4481F/G**, MOS 4498A/B, MOS 4998F/G; Philosophy 2821F/G, Philosophy 2822F/G.
1.0 course from: Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G, Centre for Global Studies 2004F/G; Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B; Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2001F/G, Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2003F/G, **Governance, Leadership and Ethics 3011F/G**; MOS 2185A/B, MOS 2255F/G, MOS 2265F/G, MOS 3250A/B, MOS 4486A/B; Philosophy 2700F/G, Philosophy 2801F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G; Political Science 2246E, Political Science 2257, Political Science 2284F/G; Religious Studies 3460A/B.
1.0 course: designated essay course numbered 2000 or above.

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS SPECIALIZATION, students must have maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65%. In order to be readmitted to the BMOS Specialization, students must complete 4.0 additional courses in another discipline over the Fall/Winter term, achieve a minimum average of 70% in their last 4.0 courses, and have a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS SPECIALIZATION degree, students must have achieved a minimum cumulative modular average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards a BMOS SPECIALIZATION degree. Students with advanced standing must have achieved an overall average of 65% on courses completed at this University.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES (MUST BE PART OF A DOUBLE MAJOR)

Restricted to students registered in the BMOS Honours Degree.

Admission Requirements

Students may **not** apply directly to a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR when they apply for admission to the University.

After first year, students may apply for admission upon completion of first-year requirements with no failures.

4.0 first-year courses taken in Fall/Winter term:

Students must have an average of at least 70% on, and no grade less than 60% in, the following

4.0 principal courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B, Economics 1022A/B.

1.0 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B.

1.0 course from: designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.

In addition to meeting the above admission requirements, students must successfully complete the admission requirements for a Major module in a discipline other than MOS. If admission requirements are not met for either or both of the Majors, students will not be allowed to register in a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR and will be required to apply to a BMOS Specialization, or to another program.

After second year, students applying for a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 70% on the last 4.0 courses in Fall/Winter term;
- b) achieved an average of at least 70% on the 4.0 principal courses required for the module;
- c) achieved a modular average of 70%;
- d) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;

- e) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- f) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Module

7.0 senior courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 2242A/B.

5.0 courses from: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2182F/G, MOS 2198A/B, MOS 2310A/B, MOS 2320A/B, MOS 2255F/G, MOS 2265F/G, MOS 2298A/B, MOS 2299F/G, MOS 3250A/B, MOS 3311A/B, MOS 3320A/B, MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3353F/G, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 3385A/B, MOS 3388A/B, MOS 3398A/B, MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4462A/B, MOS 4471A/B, **MOS 4481F/G**, MOS 4486A/B, MOS 4488A/B, MOS 4489F/G, MOS 4498A/B, MOS 4998F/G, the former MOS 3310A/B, the former MOS 4310A/B.

0.5 course from: Economics 2121A/B; History 2125F/G; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2700F/G.

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR, students must have:

- a) maintained a minimum modular average of 70% in each Major module;
- b) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- c) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- d) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Students who fail to meet these progression requirements may be eligible to apply to a BMOS Specialization or to another program.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR degree, students must have achieved a minimum modular average of 70% with a minimum mark of 60% in each course of each module, obtained a passing grade in each elective course, and maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards the BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR degree. Students with advanced standing must have achieved an overall average of 65% on courses completed at this University.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE

Admission Requirements

Students may **not** apply directly to a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.

After first year, students may apply for admission upon completion of first-year requirements with no failures.

4.0 first-year courses taken in Fall/Winter term:

Students must have an average of at least 73% on, and no grade less than 60% in, the following:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

0.5 course ~~from~~: MOS 1033A/B ~~or Computer Science 1032A/B~~.

1.0 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B.

0.5 course from: **designated essay** courses numbered 1000-1999 **E or F/G**.

Note: a full course load is 5.0 courses; the program recommends taking 1.0 elective course~~(s)~~ that could serve as prerequisites to senior level courses in future years.

After second year, students applying for a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 73% on the last 4.0 courses in Fall/Winter term;
- b) achieved an average of at least 73% on the ~~3.0~~ **4.0** principal courses required for the module;
- c) achieved a **cumulative** modular average of 70%;
- d) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- e) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- f) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Module

10.5 courses:

~~2.5 courses normally taken in second year:~~

1.0 course **normally taken in second year** from: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

1.5 courses **normally taken in second year:** **MOS 2242A/B**, MOS 2275A/B, ~~MOS 2320A/B (or MOS 3320A/B)~~, MOS 2310A/B (or the former MOS 3310A/B).

0.5 course normally taken in second year from: MOS 2320A/B, MOS 3320A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 2155A/B, MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2182F/G.

~~3.0 courses from the Business Intelligence requirements gGroup:~~

~~2.0~~ **1.5 courses normally taken in second or third year (Core courses for Business Intelligence module):** **MOS 2242A/B**, MOS 2235A/B, MOS 3335A/B, MOS 3365A/B.

~~1.0~~ **0.5 course normally taken in third or fourth year (module elective courses)** from: MOS 3323A/B, ~~MOS 3398A/B~~, **MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4486A/B, MOS 4498A/B.**

0.5 course normally taken in fourth year: MOS 4490A/B.

~~These courses are taken in third or fourth year.~~

~~2.0 courses from the Long-term Strategic Success gGroup; normally taken in third or fourth year~~

1.0 courses **normally taken in third or fourth year from:** MOS 3330A/B, **MOS 3398A/B, MOS 4498A/B, MOS 4410A/B.**

1.0 course from: ~~MOS 2299F/G~~, **MOS 2265F/G**, MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3385A/B, MOS 4488A/B.

~~1.0 courses that contribute to education in the areas of pProgramming, eData sSearching, eData aAnalysis and eData iInterpretation Group:~~

1.0 courses from: Analytics and Decision Sciences 2298A/B, Computer Science 2035A/B, Computer Science 2120A/B, Data Science 2100A, Digital Communication 2309A/B, Digital Communication 3203F/G, Digital Communication 3204A/B, Digital Communication 3209F/G.

~~1.5 courses from the Interdisciplinary Perspectives gGroup: (some courses may require a prerequisite or department permission or have antirequisites in advance of enrollment)~~

1.5 courses from: Arabic 2050A/B, Arabic 2250, Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G, Centre for Global Studies 2003F/G, Centre for Global Studies 2004F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3516F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3525F/G, Chinese 2250, ~~Chinese 2252A/B~~, Economics 2120A/B, Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B, Economics 2154A/B, French 2901A/B, French 2902F/G, French 2301A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2132A/B, German 2220A/B, GLE 2003F/G, Italian 2220A/B, Japanese 2250, ~~Japanese 2251A/B, Korean 2200~~, MOS 2255F/G, ~~MOS 2265F/G~~, MOS 3250A/B, MOS 4486A/B, Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2253A/B, ~~Psychology 2050, Psychology 3722F/G~~, Spanish 2200.

Note: Some courses may have antirequisites or require prerequisites or department permission in advance of enrolment.

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION, students must have:

- a) maintained a minimum modular average of 70%;
- b) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- c) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- d) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Students who fail to meet these progression requirements may be eligible to apply to a BMOS Specialization or to another program.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION degree, students must have achieved a minimum modular average of 70% with a minimum mark of 60% in each course, obtained a passing grade in each elective course, and maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION degree. Students with advanced standing must have achieved an overall average of 65% on courses completed at this University.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE

Admission Requirements

Students may **not** apply directly to a BMOS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.

After first, second, or third year, students applying for a BMOS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 70% on the last 4.0 courses taken in the Fall/Winter term;

- b) obtained a passing grade for each course required for admission to the module;
- c) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

4.0 first-year courses ~~courses~~ taken in Fall/Winter term:

- 1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.
- 1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.
- 0.5 course ~~from~~: MOS 1033A/B ~~or Computer Science 1032A/B~~.
- 1.0 courses ~~s~~ from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B.
- 0.5 courses ~~s~~ from: **designated essay** courses numbered 1000-1999 **E or F/G**.

Note: a full course load is 5.0 courses; the program recommends taking 1.0 elective course(s) that could serve as prerequisites to senior level courses in future years.

Module

10.5 courses:

~~2.5 courses normally taken in second year:~~

1.0 course **normally taken in second year** from: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

1.5 courses **normally taken in second year**: **MOS 2242A/B**, MOS 2275A/B, ~~MOS 2320A/B (or MOS 3320A/B)~~, MOS 2310A/B (or the former MOS 3310A/B).

0.5 course normally taken in second year from: MOS 2320A/B, MOS 3320A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 2155A/B, MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2182F/G.

~~3.0 courses from the Business Intelligence requirements gGroup:~~

~~2.0~~ **1.5** courses **normally taken in second or third year** (~~Core courses for Business Intelligence module~~): MOS 2242A/B, MOS 2235A/B, MOS 3335A/B, MOS 3365A/B.

~~1.0~~ **0.5** course (~~module elective courses~~) **normally taken in third or fourth year** from: MOS 3323A/B, **MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4486A/B** ~~MOS 3398A/B, MOS 4498A/B~~.

0.5 course normally taken in fourth year: MOS 4490A/B.

~~These courses are taken in third or fourth year.~~

~~2.0 courses from the Long-term Strategic Success gGroup; normally taken in third or fourth year~~

1.0 courses ~~s~~ **normally taken in third or fourth year from**: MOS 3330A/B, **MOS 3398A/B, MOS 4498A/B** ~~MOS 4410A/B~~.

1.0 courses ~~s~~ from: ~~MOS 2299F/G~~, **MOS 2265F/G**, MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3385A/B, MOS 4488A/B.

~~1.0 courses that contribute to education in the areas of p~~Programming, ~~e~~Data sSearching, ~~e~~Data aAnalysis and ~~e~~Data iInterpretation **Group**:

1.0 courses from: Analytics and Decision Sciences 2298A/B, Computer Science 2035A/B, Computer Science 2120A/B, Data Science 2100A, Digital Communication 2309A/B, Digital Communication 3203F/G, Digital Communication 3204A/B, Digital Communication 3209F/G.

~~1.5 courses from the Interdisciplinary Perspectives Group (some courses may require a prerequisite or department permission or have antirequisites in advance of enrollment):~~

1.5 courses from: Arabic 2050A/B, Arabic 2250, Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G, Centre for Global Studies 2003F/G, Centre for Global Studies 2004F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3516F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3525F/G, Chinese 2250, ~~Chinese 2252A/B~~, Economics 2120A/B, Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B, Economics 2154A/B, French 2901A/B, French 2902F/G, French 2301A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2132A/B, German 2220A/B, GLE 2003F/G, Italian 2220A/B, Japanese 2250, ~~Japanese 2251A/B~~, ~~Korean 2200~~, MOS 2255F/G, ~~MOS 2265F/G~~, MOS 3250A/B, MOS 4486A/B, Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2253A/B, ~~Psychology 2050~~, ~~Psychology 3722F/G~~, Spanish 2200.

Note: Some courses may have antirequisites or require prerequisites or department permission in advance of enrolment.

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS SPECIALIZATION, students must have maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

In order to be readmitted to the BMOS Specialization, students must complete 4.0 additional courses in another discipline over the Fall/Winter term, achieve a minimum average of 70% in their last 4.0 courses, and have a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS SPECIALIZATION degree, students must have achieved a minimum cumulative ~~modular~~ average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards a BMOS SPECIALIZATION degree. Students with advanced standing must have achieved an overall average of 65% on courses completed at this University.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN ACCOUNTING

Admission Requirements

Students may not apply directly to a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.

After first year, students may apply for admission upon completion of first-year requirements with no failures.

4.0 first-year courses taken in Fall/Winter term:

Students must have an average of at least 73% on, and no grade less than 60% in, the following

4.0 principal courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B, Economics 1022A/B.

0.5 course ~~from~~: MOS 1033A/B ~~or Computer Science 1032A/B~~.

0.5 course from: designated essay courses numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.

Note: a full course load is 5.0 courses; the program recommends taking 1.0 elective course~~(s)~~ that could serve as prerequisites to senior level courses in future years.

After second year, students applying for a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 73% on the last 4.0 courses taken in the Fall/Winter term;
- b) achieved an average of at least 73% on the 4.0 principal courses required for the module;
- c) achieved a modular average of 70%;
- d) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- e) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- f) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Module

10.0 senior courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year **from:** Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

~~2.5~~ **2.0** courses **normally taken in second year:** MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2242A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2310A/B (or the former MOS 3310A/B), ~~MOS 2320A/B (or MOS 3320A/B).~~

0.5 course normally taken in second year from: MOS 2320A/B, MOS 3320A/B.

2.0 courses normally taken in third year: MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3370A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in third year from: MOS 3311A/B, MOS 4310A/B.

2.5 courses normally taken in fourth year: MOS 3363A/B, MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4462A/B, MOS 4465A/B, MOS 4471A/B.

~~1.0~~ **0.5** courses normally taken in third or fourth year from: ~~MOS 3311A/B,~~ MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3388A/B, MOS 3398A/B, MOS 4488A/B, MOS 4489F/G, MOS 4498A/B, MOS 4998F/G, ~~or the former MOS 4310A/B.~~

1.0 course from: Economics 2121A/B; **English 2011A/B, English 2012A/B;** GLE 2001F/G, GLE 2003F/G; History 2125F/G; MOS 2182F/G, MOS 2198A/B, MOS 2255F/G, MOS 2265F/G, MOS 2277A/B, MOS 2298A/B, MOS 2299F/G, MOS 3250A/B, MOS 3353F/G, MOS 4486A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2250, Philosophy 2700F/G; Political Science 2246E; Speech 2001.

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION, students must have:

- a) maintained a minimum modular average of 70%;
- b) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- c) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- d) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Students who fail to meet these progression requirements may be eligible to apply to a BMOS Specialization or to another program.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION degree, students must have achieved a minimum modular average of 70% with a minimum mark of 60% in each course, obtained a passing grade in each elective course, and maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION degree. Students with advanced

standing must have achieved an overall average of 65% on courses completed at this University.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN ACCOUNTING

Students may **not** apply directly to a BMOS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.

After first, second, or third year, students applying for a BMOS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 70% on the last 4.0 courses taken in the Fall/Winter term;
- b) obtained a passing grade for each course required for admission to the module;
- c) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

4.0 first-year courses taken in Fall/Winter term:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B, Economics 1022A/B.

0.5 course ~~from~~: MOS 1033A/B ~~or Computer Science 1032A/B~~.

0.5 course from: designated essay courses numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.

Note: a full course load is 5.0 courses; the program recommends taking 1.0 elective course/(s) that could serve as prerequisites to senior level courses in future years.

Module

10.0 senior courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year **from**: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

~~2.5~~ **2.0** courses **normally taken in second year**: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2242A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2310A/B (or the former MOS 3310A/B), ~~MOS 2320A/B (or MOS 3320A/B)~~.

0.5 course normally taken in second year from: MOS 2320A/B, MOS 3320A/B.

2.0 courses normally taken in third year: MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3362A/B, ~~MOS 3363A/B and~~ MOS 3370A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in third year from: MOS 3311A/B, MOS 4310A/B.

2.5 courses normally taken in fourth year: MOS 3363A/B, MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4462A/B, MOS 4465A/B, MOS 4471A/B.

~~1.0~~ **0.5** courses normally taken in third or fourth year from: ~~MOS 3311A/B,~~ MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3388A/B, MOS 3398A/B, ~~MOS 4310A/B,~~ MOS 4488A/B, MOS 4489F/G, MOS 4498A/B, MOS 4998F/G, ~~or the former MOS 4310A/B.~~

1.0 course from: Economics 2121A/B; **English 2011A/B, English 2012A/B;** GLE 2001F/G, GLE 2003F/G; History 2125F/G; **MOS 2182F/G,** MOS 2198A/B, MOS 2255F/G, MOS 2265F/G, MOS 2277A/B, MOS 2298A/B, MOS 2299F/G, MOS 3250A/B, **MOS 3353F/G,** MOS 4486A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2250, Philosophy 2700F/G; Political Science 2246E; Speech 2001.

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS SPECIALIZATION, students must have maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65%. In order to be readmitted to the BMOS Specialization, students must complete 4.0 additional courses in another discipline over the Fall/Winter term, achieve a minimum average of 70% in their last 4.0 courses, and have a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS SPECIALIZATION degree, students must have achieved a minimum cumulative ~~modular~~ average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards a BMOS SPECIALIZATION degree. Students with advanced standing must have achieved an overall average of 65% on courses completed at this University.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN ACCOUNTING (must be part of a double Major)

Restricted to students registered in the BMOS Honours Degree.

Admission Requirements

Students ~~may not~~ **may not** apply directly to a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR when they apply for admission to the University.

After first year, students may apply for admission upon completion of first-year requirements with no failures.

4.0 first-year courses taken in Fall/Winter term:

Students must have an average of at least 70% on, and no grade less than 60% in, the following

4.0 principal courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B, Economics 1022A/B.

1.0 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B.

0.5 course from: designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.

0.5 course: ~~elective recommended~~ MOS 1033A/B ~~or Computer Science 4032A/B~~.

In addition to meeting the above admission requirements, students must successfully complete the admission requirements for a Major module in a discipline other than MOS. If admission requirements are not met for either or both of the Majors, students will not be allowed to register in a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR and will be required to apply to a BMOS Specialization, or to another program.

After second year, students applying for a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 70% on the last 4.0 courses taken in Fall/Winter term;
- b) achieved an average of at least 70% on the 4.0 principal courses required for the module;
- c) achieved a modular average of 70%;

- d) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- e) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- f) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Module:

7.0 senior courses

1.0 course **normally taken in second year from:** Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

~~0.5~~ **1.0** course **normally taken in second year:** MOS 2242A/B, **MOS 2310A/B (or the former MOS 3310A/B).**

~~3.0~~ **2.0** courses **normally taken in third year:** ~~MOS 2310A/B (or the former MOS 3310A/B),~~ MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, **MOS 3362A/B,** MOS 3370A/B, ~~MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4471A/B.~~

0.5 course **normally taken in third year from:** **MOS 3311A/B, MOS 4310A/B.**

~~1.5~~ **2.0** courses **normally taken in fourth year:** ~~MOS 3362A/B,~~ MOS 3363A/B, **MOS 4410A/B,** MOS 4465A/B, **MOS 4471A/B.**

~~1.0~~ **0.5** course from: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2320A/B (**MOS 3320A/B**), MOS 2255F/G, MOS 2265F/G, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 3250A/B, ~~MOS 3311A/B,~~ MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3388A/B, MOS 4462A/B, ~~MOS 4471A/B,~~ MOS 4486A/B, MOS 4488A/B, MOS 4489F/G, ~~MOS 3320A/B, the former MOS 4310A/B.~~

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR, students must have:

- a) maintained a minimum modular average of 70% in each Major module;
- b) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- c) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- d) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Students who fail to meet these progression requirements may be eligible to apply to a BMOS Specialization or to another program.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR degree, students must have achieved a minimum modular average of 70% with a minimum mark of 60% in each course of each module, obtained a passing grade in each elective course, and maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards the BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR degree. Students with advanced standing must have achieved an overall average of 65% on courses completed at this University.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN ANIMAL ETHICS AND SUSTAINABILITY LEADERSHIP

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements with a minimum average of 60% in 4.0 courses. 1.0 course must be an essay designate.

Module

6.0 courses

2.0 courses in Animal Ethics and Sustainability: MOS 2185A/B, Governance, Leadership and Ethics 3011F/G, Global Great Books 3001F/G, Philosophy 3725F/G.

1.0 course from the Foundational Knowledge group: Philosophy 2700F/G, **Philosophy 2228F/G**, Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2003F/G, Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2004F/G, **Management and Organizational Studies 2255A/B**.

1.5 courses from the Animal Ethics and Sustainability group: CGS 3517F/G, CGS 3527F/G, CGS 3531F/G, History 3707F/G, Geography 2156A/B, **GLE 2005F/G**, MOS 3423F/G, Philosophy 3850F/G, Political Science 3379E, Religious Studies 2120A/B, **Religious Studies 2160F/G**.

1.5 courses from the Organizational Leadership and Success group: Global Great Books 3300F/G, MOS 2155A/B, MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2182F/G, MOS 2250A/B, MOS 3250A/B, MOS 3388A/B, MOS 4481F/G, MOS 4998F/G.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

MINOR IN ANIMAL ETHICS AND SUSTAINABILITY LEADERSHIP

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements with a minimum average of 60% in 4.0 courses. 1.0 course must be an essay designate.

Module

4.0 courses:

2.0 courses in Animal Ethics and Sustainability: MOS 2185A/B, **MOS 2255A/B**, Governance, Leadership and Ethics 3011F/G, Global Great Books 3001F/G, **Philosophy 2228F/G**, Philosophy 3725F/G.

0.5 course from the Foundational Knowledge group: Philosophy 2700F/G, Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2003F/G, Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2004F/G.

1.0 course from the Animal Ethics and Sustainability group: CGS 3517F/G, CGS 3527F/G, CGS 3531F/G, **GLE 2005F/G**, Geography 2156A/B, History 3707F/G, MOS 3423F/G, Philosophy 3850F/G, Political Science 3379E, Religious Studies 2120A/B, **Religious Studies 2160F/G**.

0.5 course from the Organizational Leadership and Success group: Global Great Books 3300F/G, MOS 2155A/B, MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2182F/G, MOS 2250A/B, MOS 3250A/B, MOS 3388A/B, MOS 4481F/G, MOS 4998F/G.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN MARKETING and SUSTAINABILITY

Admission Requirements

Students may **not** apply directly to a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.

After first year, students may apply for admission upon completion of first-year requirements with no failures.

4.0 first-year courses:

Students must have an average of at least 73% on, and no grade less than 60% in, the following 4.0 principal courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B.

1.0 course from: designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G OR Writing 1025F/G OR Writing 1011F/G or Writing 1021F/G (the last two course options in this list are recommended only for students unaccustomed to writing in English).

0.5 course: MOS 1033A/B.

~~1.0~~ **0.5** course: numbered 1000-1999. Students who wish to enroll in the Marketing and Sustainability program after first year are encouraged to take one or more of the first- or second-year courses from the Marketing and Sustainability requirements group or the Interdisciplinary Perspectives

group.

Note: a full course load is 5.0 courses; the program recommends taking 1.0 elective course/s that could serve as prerequisites to senior level courses in future years.

After second year, students applying for a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 73% on the last 4.0 courses taken in the Fall/Winter term;
- b) achieved an average of at least 73% on the 4.0 principal courses required for the module;
- c) achieved a cumulative modular average of 70%;
- d) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- e) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- f) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Module

10.5 courses:

3.0 courses from the Marketing and Sustainability requirements group

0.5 course normally taken in second year from: MOS 2320A/B* or MOS 3320A/B.

1.5 courses normally taken in third year: MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3423F/G, MOS 3420F/G.

1.0 course normally taken in third or fourth year from: MOS 3322F/G, MOS 3323A/B, MOS 3325A/B, MOS 4511F/G, Digital Communication 2309A/B.

5.0 courses from the Long-term Strategic Success group

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

2.5 courses normally taken in second year: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2182F/G, MOS 2242A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2310A/B (or the former MOS 3310 A/B).

1.0 course normally taken in third or fourth year: MOS 3330A/B, MOS 4410A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 2198A/B, MOS 2235A/B, MOS 2255F/G, MOS 2265F/G, MOS 2299F/G, MOS 3250A/B, MOS 3332A/B, MOS 3335A/B, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3335A/B, MOS 3398A/B, MOS 3401F/G, MOS 4488A/B, MOS 4489F/G, MOS 4486A/B, MOS 4498A/B.

1.0 courses from the Knowledge in Sustainability group (some courses may require a prerequisite or department permission in advance of enrollment)

0.5 course normally taken in first or second year from: Environmental Science 1021F/G, MOS 2185A/B, Geography 2133A/B, GLE 2004F/G, Geography 2153A/B, Geography 2162A/B, Geography 2310A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in third or fourth year from: Centre for Global Studies 3531F/G, GLE 3004F/G, Geography 3446F/G, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3432A/B, Geography 3461F/G.

1.5 courses from the Interdisciplinary Perspectives group (the student is responsible for ensuring that prerequisites, departmental permissions, and antirequisites have been taken into account):

1.5 courses from: Arabic 2050A/B, Arabic 2250, CGS 2002F/G, CGS 2004F/G, CGS 3516F/G, CGS 3519F/G, CGS 3520F/G, CGS 3522F/G, CGS 3525F/G, CGS 3527F/G, CGS 3528F/G, Chinese 2250, Chinese 2252A/B, Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 3352A/B, Economics 3370A/B, French 1911A/B, French 1912F/G, French 2901A/B, French 2902F/G, French 2301A/B, Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, German 2220A/B, Global Great Books 3001F/G, GLE 2005F/G, GLE 3011F/G, History 2125F/G, History 2813F/G, History 4202F/G, Italian 2220A/B, Japanese 2250, Japanese 2251A/B, Korean 2200, Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2253A/B, Philosophy 3850F/G, Political Science 2231E, Political Science 2257, Political Science 3379E, Psychology 2070A/B, Psychology 3722F/G, Spanish 2200, Writing 2101F/G.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN MARKETING AND SUSTAINABILITY

Admission Requirements

Students may **not** apply directly to a BMOS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.

After first, second, or third year, students applying for a BMOS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 70% on the last 4.0 courses;
- b) obtained a passing grade for each course required for admission to the module;
- c) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

~~3.0~~ **4.0** first-year courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B;

1.0 course from: designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G or Writing 1025F/G or Writing 1011F/G or Writing 1021F/G (the last two course options in this list are recommended only for students unaccustomed to writing in English).

0.5 course: MOS 1033A/B.

0.5 course: numbered 1000-1999. Students who wish to enroll in the Marketing and Sustainability program after first year are encouraged to take one or more of the first- or second-year courses from the Marketing and Sustainability requirements group or the Interdisciplinary Perspectives group.

Note: a full course load is 5.0 courses; the program recommends taking 1.0 elective course/s that could serve as prerequisites to senior level courses in future years.

Module

10.5 courses:

3.0 courses from the Marketing and Sustainability requirements group

0.5 course normally taken in second year from: MOS 2320A/B or MOS 3320A/B.

1.5 courses normally taken in third year: MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3423F/G, MOS 3420F/G.

1.0 course normally taken in third or fourth year from: MOS 3322F/G, MOS 3323A/B, MOS 3325A/B, MOS 4511F/G, Digital Communication 2309A/B.

5.0 courses from the Long-term Strategic Success group

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

2.5 courses normally taken in second year: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2182F/G, MOS 2242A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2310A/B (or the former MOS 3310 A/B).

1.0 course normally taken in third or fourth year: MOS 3330A/B, MOS 4410A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 2198A/B, MOS 2235A/B, MOS 2255F/G, MOS 2265F/G, MOS 2299F/G, MOS 3250A/B, MOS 3332A/B, MOS 3335A/B,

MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3335A/B, MOS 3398A/B, MOS 3401F/G, MOS 4488A/B, MOS 4489F/G, MOS 4486A/B, MOS 4498A/B.

1.0 courses from the Knowledge in Sustainability group (some courses may require a prerequisite or department permission in advance of enrollment)

0.5 course normally taken in first or second year from: Environmental Science 1021F/G, MOS 2185A/B, Geography 2133A/B, GLE 2004F/G, Geography 2153A/B, Geography 2162A/B, Geography 2310A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in third or fourth year from: Centre for Global Studies 3531F/G, GLE 3004F/G, Geography 3446F/G, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3432A/B, Geography 3461F/G.

1.5 courses from the Interdisciplinary Perspectives group (the student is responsible for ensuring that prerequisites, departmental permissions, and antirequisites have been taken into account):

1.5 courses from: Arabic 2050A/B, Arabic 2250, CGS 2002F/G, CGS 2004F/G, CGS 3516F/G, CGS 3519F/G, CGS 3520F/G, CGS 3522F/G, CGS 3525F/G, CGS 3527F/G, CGS 3528F/G, Chinese 2250, Chinese 2252A/B, Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 3352A/B, Economics 3370A/B, French 1911A/B, French 1912F/G, French 2901A/B, French 2902F/G, French 2301A/B, Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, German 2220A/B, Global Great Books 3001F/G, GLE 2005F/G, GLE 3011F/G, History 2125F/G, History 2813F/G, History 4202F/G, Italian 2220A/B, Japanese 2250, Japanese 2251A/B, Korean 2200, Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2253A/B, Philosophy 3850F/G, Political Science 2231E, Political Science 2257, Political Science 3379E, Psychology 2070A/B, Psychology 3722F/G, Spanish 2200, Writing 2101F/G.

POLITICAL SCIENCE – FACULTY OF ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCE

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be withdrawn:

POLITICAL SCIENCE 2221F/G THE CANADIAN POLITY

The Canadian Polity examines the dynamics of Canadian political life. Topics include: Canadian political parties and organized interests; Indigenous politics; mediated politics and political communications; the politics of diversity, notably gender, sexual identity, religion, and race; elections and electoral behaviour in Canada; and selected public policy issues in Canada.

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 2103A/B, Political Science 2130, Political Science 2133A/B, Political Science 2230E.

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 1020E, enrollment in the Major in Governance, Leadership and Ethics, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2024, the following course be withdrawn:

POLITICAL SCIENCE 2223F/G

THE CANADIAN REGIME

The Canadian Regime is a broad introduction to the political culture, political economy, Constitution, and principal institutions in the Canadian experience. The course builds upon the conceptual knowledge acquired in Politics 1020E or similar introductory courses.

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 2103A/B, Political Science 2130, Political Science 2133A/B, Political Science 2230E.

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 1020E, enrollment in the Major in Governance, Leadership and Ethics, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT, ECONOMICS, AND MATHEMATICS

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 3310A/B: FINANCE FOR MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

An introduction to the role of financial management including financial markets and analysis, working capital management, capital budgeting and long-term financing.

Antirequisite(s): **Financial Modelling 2555A/B**, MOS 2310A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Business Administration 2257, or MOS 2227A/B, and enrolment in BMOS, or Major in Finance, or Specialization in Financial Economics.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Administrative Note: This course is also offered by Brescia University College. The proposed change will apply only to the offering at King's University College.

SCHOOL OF SOCIAL WORK

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2024, the following change(s) be made:

SOCIAL WORK 4429A/B PRACTICE-BASED RESEARCH

This course will enable students to develop an understanding of the research process from a social work standpoint, gain insights into the stages quality research includes, and critically appraise social work research. The goal is to develop students' capacity to find, understand, critique, and apply research findings to their practice. ~~Qualitative and quantitative research approaches required to evaluate practice at case and program levels for best practices and competence in conducting practice-based research. Topics include: evidence-based practice and research, models of evaluation, measurement principles and tools, formative and summative evaluation, data collection strategies, analysis of planned change, dissemination of findings.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the professional BSW (Honours) program.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50